
I iI Maier Markey & Justic 
Certified Public Accou nta nts and Consultants 

CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
299 BROADWAY SUITE 700 
NEW YORK, NY 10007 

Enclosed are the original and one copy of your income tax returns for the period ended December 
31, 2014 for: 

CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK as follows... 

2014 990 - Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax 
2014 Schedule B - Schedule of Contributors 
2014 Schedule C - Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities 
2014 Schedule D - Supplemental Financial Statements 
2014 Schedule G - Supplemental Info. Regarding Fundraising/Gaming 
2014 Schedule J - Compensation Information 
2014 Schedule 0 - Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990EZ 
2014 Schedule R - Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships 
2014 8879-EO - IRS c-file Signature Authorization 
2014 New York Form 500 - Annual Financial Report 

Each original should be dated, signed and filed in accordance with the filing instructions. The 
copy should be retained for your files. 

Very truly yours, 

Maier, Markey & Justic LLP 

222 Bloomingdale Road White Plains, NY 10605 914.644.9200 Fax: 914.644.9300 

XL131 4000 



I iI Maier Markey & Justic 
Certified Public Accountants and Consultants 

Instructions for filing 
CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 

Form 8879-EO - IRS E-file Signature Authorization 
for the period ended December 31, 2014 

************************* 

Signature... 
The original IRS e-file Signature Authorization form should be 
signed (use full name) and dated by the taxpayer. 

Filing... 
Return your signed Form 8879-EO to: 

MAIER MARKEY & 
222 BLOOMINGDALE 

WHITE PLAINS 

Payment of tax... 
No payment of tax is required. 

JUSTIC LLP 
ROAD,STE 400 
NY 10605 

Form 8879-EO serves as a replacement for your signature that would be 
affixed to form 990 if you paper filed your return. 
Please DO NOT separately file form 990 with the Internal Revenue 
Service. Doing so will delay the processing of your return. 

We must receive your signed form before we can electronically 
transmit your return which is due on November 16, 2015. We 
would appreciate your returning this form as soon as possible 
as this will expedite the processing of your return. The Internal 
Revenue Service will notify us when your return is accepted. 
Your return is not considered filed until the Internal Revenue 
Service confirms their acceptance, which may occur after the due 
date of your return. 

************************* 

222 Bloomingdale Road White Plains, NY 10605 914.644.9200 Fax: 914.644.9300 

XL13I 4.000 



Foni 8879EO 

Department oV the Treasuly 
InIrjaI kc,vo,ruo Sonic-c 

Name of exempt organization 

IRS e-file Signature Authorization 
for an Exempt Organization 

For calendar year 2014. or fiscal year beginning -2014, and ending -------, 20_ - - 
Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 

Information about Form 0879-EO and Its Instructions Is at www.I;s.gOv/f0r1rt887900.  

Employer 

0MB No. 1545-1878 

©14 
zatlon number 

CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF EW YORK 
Name and title of officer 

RICHARD DADEY, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
I II_

...
Iypeof Return and Return lnformatIojWhole Dollars Only) - ________ ______________________ 

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return If you 
check the box on line Ia, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then 
leave line Ib, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 6b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0-
on the applicable line below. Do not complete more than 1 line in Part I. 

Ia Form 990 check here b Total revenue, If any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A). line 12) , lb 356, 932 

2a Form 990-EZ check here b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) 2b - _______ 
3a Form I 120-POL check here El b Total tax (Form I 120-POL, line 22) 3b _____ 
4a Form 990-PF check here - b Tax based on Investment Income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5), 4b _______-  ________ 
6a Form 8868 check here - b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part I, line 3c or Part II, line 8c) 5b ____________ - 

1F11111 Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer 
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I am an officer of the above organization and that I have examined a copy of the 
organization's 2014 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they 
are true, correct, and complete. I further declare that the amount in Part I above is the amount shown on the copy of the 
organization's electronic return. I consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) 
to send the organization's return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of 
the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and {c) the date of any refund. If applicable, I 
authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the 
financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization's federal taxes owed on this 
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, I must contact the U.S. Treasury FInancial 
Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. I also authorize the financial institutions 
Involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer Inquiries and 
resolve issues related to the payment I have selected a personal identifIcation number (PIN) as my signature for the organization's 
electronic return and, if applicable, the organization's consent to electronic funds wIthdrawal. 

OffIcer's PIN: check one box only - 

Ui l authorize 4AIER MARKEY & JUSTIC LLP toentermyPlN 6 3Li2Jii 
EROtirm name Enter five numbers, but 

do not enter alt zeros 

on the organization's tax year 2014 electronically filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is 
being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I also authorize the aforementioned 
ERO to enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen. 

As an officer of the organization. I will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2014 electronically filed return. 
If I have indIcated within thIs return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of 
the IRS Fed! tate program, will enter my PIN on the return's d closure consent screen. 

Officer's signature Date / ) ) ) I - 
IflIilI Certification and Authentication / 
ERO's EFINIPIN. Enter your six-digit electronIc filing identification 
number (EFIN) followed by your five-dIgit self-selected PIN. 

do not enter all zeros 

I certify that the above numerIc entry Is liiy PIN, which Is my signature on the 2014 electronically filed return for the organization 
Indicated above. I confirm that I am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub, 4163, Modernized a-File (MeF) 
Information for Authorized IRS a-i Providers for usi ass Returns. 

ERO'e signature t . Dale ________________________ 

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions 
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. Form 8879-EO (2014) 

JSA 
4E187S 1.000 

06224C U578 10/15/2015 4:51:35 PM V 14-7,2F PAGE 1 



210,618. 183,023. 
25,553. 24,836. 

113, 415. 
349, 586. 

2,538. 
6eglnnng of Current Year 

265,997. 
39, 856. 

226,141. 

151, 273. 
359, 132. 
—2,200. 

End of Year 

259, 008. 

34, 329. 
224, 679. 

I'4o 1545-DO 

©14 
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 

Do not enter social security numbers on this form as It may be made pubiic. 

______ - - 
information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form99o.  

A For the 2014 caiendar year, or tax year beginning , 2014, and ending 
C Name of organization 

B Checkifepptcabie: CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
Doing business as 

Name change Number and Street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) 

inlilairetIrn 299 BROADWAY SUITE 700 _____________________________ 
Final r:turn/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code 
Amended NEW YORK, NY 10007 

______________ return ____________________________________________________________________________________________________ _______________________________ 
Application F Name and address of principal officer: 
pending 

I Tax•exempt Status: 501(c)(3) X 501(c) (  
4 
 ) (insertno.) I 

J Webslte:  WWW.CITIZENSUNION.ORG  
K Form of ornanization: I X f Corporation I I Trust I I Association I I Other 

Form 990 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

20 
O Employer ldanttflcatlon number 

13-4 9 97 570 

Room/suite E Telephcne number 

(212) 227-0342 

G Gross receipts $ 410, 055. 
H(s) Is thIs a group return for r-i Yes D1 No 

subordinates? 
____________________________ H(b) Are cii aubordlnaiee included? Yes No 

1) or I 527 If ' No" attach a list. (see instructions) 

________________________ H(c) Group eoasnpticn number 

I L Year of formation: 18971 M State of legal domicile: NY 

I Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: V NL) 'r, N LVi . _ 
MEMBERS WHO PROMOTE GOOD GOVERNMENT AND ADVANCE POLITICAL REFORM IN 
THE CITY AND STATE OF NY. 

2 Check this box LII If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets. 

3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line I a) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3 ___________________ 
4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line ib) .........._4_ ___________________ 
5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line2a) ................!. 11. 

6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .6 95. 

7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 ...................7a 0 

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T. line 34 .........................7b 0 

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line lh) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . I i I  . I I U 

9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) .............. 
10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d)................. 

11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, lOc, and lie) ............ __________ 
- 12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, coIum(), line 12) _______ ___________ _______________ 

13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ............... 
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) .............. 

€,  15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ....... _______________________________ 
2 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line lie) ................ 

b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) -59,668. 

17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines ha-lid, hlf-24e) ................ 
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ........._____________________ _______________ 
19 Revenue less exoenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 .................... 

20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) ............................... 
21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) .............................. 
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20.................. 

Block 
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return. including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is 
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officor) Is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge 

Sign Signature of officer Date 
Here 

Type or print name and title 
PrintlType pre r rs name Preparer's signature Date Check L_.J if  PTIN 

Preparer 
/) 6L1'' ii//t self-employed P00943421 

Use On  Firm's name  1.MAI R MARKEY & JUSTIC LLP Fkm'sEIN ' 1335390 62 

-_______ Firm'saddreas "222 BLOOMINGDALE ROAD,STE 400 WHITE PLAINS, NY 10605 Phoneno, 9146449200 
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) I X Yes [ I No 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2014) 

JSA 
4E1010 1.000 
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0 

787. 
—21, 433. 
352,124. 

0 

Current Year 

376, 547. 
0 

1,672. 
—21,287. 
356, 932. 

0 



CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 
Form 990 (2014) Page 2 
I flhIII  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part Ill [1 
I 	Briefly describe the organizations mission: 

ATTACHMENT 1 

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the 
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? ................................jjji Yes E!IJ No 

If 'Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0. 
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program 

services? ............................... Yes No 

If "Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule 0. 
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by 

expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, 
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported. 

4a (Code: ___________ ) (Expenses $ 268, 764, including grants of $ 
ATTACHMENT 2 - cc?e c k o 

(Revenue $ 

4b (Code: (Expenses $ including grants of $ (Revenue $ 

4c (Code: (Expenses $ including grants of $ - (Revenue $ 

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.) 
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 

4e Total program service expenses 268, 764. 

4E1O20i.000 
Form 990 (2014) 

06224C U578 10/15/2015 4:51:35 PM V 14-7.2F PAGE 3 



CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 
Form 990 Page 3 

Checklist of Required Schedules 
Yes I No 

I 	Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes," 
complete Schedi,jle A................................................... 

2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? ......... 
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to 

candidates for public office? If "Yes, "complete Schedule C, Part I ........................... 
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) 

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II...................... 
5  Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, 

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, 
PartIll .......................................................... 

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors 
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 

"Yes, "complete Schedule 0, Part I............................................ 
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, 

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If"Yes," complete ScheduleD, Part II .......... 
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," 

complete Schedule 0, Part Ill .............................................. 
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a 

custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or 
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ........................... 

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted 
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? lf"Yes," complete ScheduleD, Part V........ 

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, 
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable. 

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes" 

complete Schedule D, Part VI .............................................. 
b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 

5% 
 or more 

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes, "complete Schedule D, Part VII ................. 
c Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more 

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes, "complete Schedule 0, Part VIII................. 
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets 

reported in PartX, line 16? If"Yes," complete ScheduleD, Part IX........................... 
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete ScheduleD, PartX 
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses 

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, "complete Schedule D, PartX ...... 
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," 

complete Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII.......................................... 
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if 

the organization answered "Not o line 12a, then completing Schedule 0, Parts XI and XII is optional .............. 
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If"Yes," complete Schedule E........... 

14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ............ 
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, 

fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate 
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land/V ........... 

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or 
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV ...................... 

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other 
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV ................ 

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on 
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and lie? If"Yes," complete Schedule G, PartI(see instructions)............. 

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on 
Part VIII, lines 1 c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II ............................ 

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? 
If "Yes, "complete Schedule G, Part III .......................................... 

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If"Yes," complete Schedule H ............. 
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return'? ...... 

JSA 

4E1021 1000 
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x 
2 X 

3 x 

4 

5 x 

6 X 

7 x 

8 X 

9 X 

10 X 

h a X 

llh X 

lIc X 

lid X 

lie X 

h f X 

12a X 

12b X 

13 X 

14a X 

14b X 

15 X 

16 X 

17 X 

18 X 

19 X 

20a X 

20b 
Form 990 (2014) 

PAGE 4 



CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 
Form 990 Page 4 

hecklist of Required Schedules 
I Yes I No 

Did the organization report more than $5000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If Yes,' complete Schedule Parts land II.......... ____________ 
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on 
Part IX, column (A), line 2? lf'Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III ........................ ___________ 
Did the organization answer Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the 
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 
employees? If Yes," complete Schedule J ........................................________ 
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than 
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b 
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a.............................____________ 
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception'?. ......____________ 
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year 
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? ...........................................____________ 
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ...... _____________ 
Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit 
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! ............ 
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior 
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 
If "Yes, "complete Schedule L, Part I .......................................... ____________ 
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any 
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or 
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II ......................... 
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, 
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled 
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III............... ____________ 
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, 
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): 
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, "complete Schedule L, Part/V ....... ____________ 
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete 
Schedule 1.., Part IV ................................................... 
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) 
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part/V ........ ____________ 
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M. ___________ 
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified 
conservation contributions? If "Yes, "complete Schedule M ..............................____________ 
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, 
PartI........................................................... 
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," 
complete Schedule N, Part 1/ .............................................. ____________ 
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations 
sections 301 .7701-2 and 301.7701-3? /f"Yes," complete ScheduleR, PartI .................... ___________ 
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, I/I, 
orlV,and Part V,linel ................................................. _______ 
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? .............. ____________ 
If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a 
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ....____________ 
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable 
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .......................... 
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization 
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, 
PartVI .......................................................... 
Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedule 0 for Part VI, lines 11 b and 

......381 XI 
Form 990 (2014) 

JSA 

4E1030 1.000 
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22 

23 

24 a 

b 
C 

d 
25 a 

b 

26 

27 

28 

a 
b 

C 

29 
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31 

32 
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34 

35a 
b 

36 

37 

38 

21 X 

22 X 

23 X 

24a X 

24b 

24c 
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2 X 

25b X 

26 X 

27 X 

28a X 

2RhI X 

28c LX 
29 X 

30 X 

31 X 

32 X 

33 X 

34 X 

35a X 

35b 

36 



CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 
Form 990 (2014) Pge 5 
I TL'1  Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part V [1 
F Yes 1 No 

I a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . . . . . . .Ia 

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line Ia. Enter -0- if not applicable..........lb 0 

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and 
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners'2 ............................... 

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax 
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 11 

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 
Note. If the sum of lines la and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required toe-file (see instructions) ....... 

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .......... 
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0 ....... 

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority 
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial 
account)? ......................................................... 

b lf"Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: __________ 
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts 
(FBAR). 

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ........ 
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T'? ............................ 

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . ........ 

b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or 
gifts were not tax deductible? .............................................. 

7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). 
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods 

and services provided to the payor'? ........................................... 
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided'? ............ 
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was 

required to file Form 8282? ....................................
. d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ................I 7d I 

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract7  .... 
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 

8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year'? ................. 

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966'? ................ 
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person'?.......... 

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: 
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 ...............lOa 
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities . . lOb 

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: 
a Gross income from members or shareholders ...........................ha 
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources 

against amounts due or received from them.) ............................11 b 
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 

b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .....Ii 2b I 
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. 

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state'? .................. 
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0. 

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which 
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans ..........I 3b 

c Enter the amount of reserves on hand ................................I 3c 
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year'? ............. 

b If Yes" has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If No,"provldo an oxpJanation in Schedule 0 

4E1040 1.000 
06224C U578 10/15/2015 4:51:35 PM V 14-7.2F 

Ic X 

2b X 

3a X 
3b 

4a X 

5a X 
5b X 
5c 

6a X 

6b X 

7a 
7b 

7c 

7e 
7f 

7h 

8 __________ 

9a 
9b 

I 2a 

13a 

14a X 

14b 
Form 990 (2014) 
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Form99O(2014) CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 page6 

I17&'1I Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes"  response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"  
response to line 8a, 8b, or lOb below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions. 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ri 
Section A. Governing Body and Management ____________________________________ 

Ia Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ..... .Ia 
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing 
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0. 

b Enter the number of voting members included in line Ia, above, who are independent ..... .lb 54 

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with 
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ................................ ._2_ - 

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . _L. - 

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? - 
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . _. _ - 
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? ................................ .- 
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint 

one or more members of the governing body? .................................... .- 
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, 

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? .............................. .- 
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during 

the year by the following: 
a The governing body?.................................................. .- 

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ...................... .- 
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at 

the organizations mailing address? If "Ves,"provide the names and addresses in Schedule 0 9 - 
Section B. Policies (This Section B recitiests information about policies üot required by the Internal Revenue Code 

lOa Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? .......................... 
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, 

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 

b Describe in Schedule 0 the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. 
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,"go to line 13 ................ 

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give 
riseto conflicts'? .................................................... 

c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," 
describe in Schedule 0 how this was done ...................................... 

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?.............................. 
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?.................. 
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by 

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? 
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ...................... 
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ................................. 

If "Yes" to line I 5a or I 5b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see instructions). 
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement 

with a taxable entity during the year'? ......................................... 
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its 

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the 
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 

Secfton C. Disclosure 
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed 'JL------- 

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) 
available far public ins ection, Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply. 

[ Own website X  Another's website [ Upon request  El Other (explain in Schedule 0) 

19 Describe in Schedule 0 whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and 
financial statements available to the public during the tax year. 

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: 
CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NY 299 BROADWAY NEW YORK, NY 10007 212-227-0342 

JSA Form 990 (2014) 

4E1O42 1.000 
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x 
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12b X 

12c X 
13  X 
14 

15a X 
15b X 

16a 

16b 



Form 990 2014) CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 Pagel 
• i ai• Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and 

Independent Contractors 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII ...................... 

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 
Ia Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the 
organization's tax year. 

• List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of 
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid. 

• List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee." 
• List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) 

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the 
organization and any related organizations. 

• List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than 
$1 00,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 

• List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, En the capacity as a former director or trustee of the 
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest 
compensated employees; and former such persons. 

Lii Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee. 

(C) 
(A) (B) Position 

Name and Title Average (do not check more than one 
hours per box, unless person is both an 

week (list any officer and s director/trustee) 
hours for o e -n 
related 

CD 0 

w 
organizations -,  3 . 
below dotted 

CD 

St. •-c 
line) .. CD — 

2 CD a 
Ca 

CD 

(D) (E) 
Reportable Reportable 

compensation compensation from 
from related 
the organizations 

organization (W-2/1099-MISC) 
(W-2/1 099-MISC) 

(F) 

Estimated 
amount of 

other 
compensation 

from the 
organization 
and related 

organizations 

-1 - -- 
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD 1.00 

_j2J V--- - 
TREASURER . 50 

--------------- 
VICE CHAIRMAN 0 

_f4j A- - 
DIRECTOR 0 

j ALAN ROTHSTEIN .50 
CHAIR, STATE AFFAIRS COMMITTEE .50 

j6j M— - 
DIRECTOR 0 

VJNANCYBOWE -
---

-.
50  

CHAIR,NOMINATING COMMITTEE .50 
.50 

DIRECTOR .50 

_f9Jç _ py .50 
SECRETARY .50 

.50 
DIRECTOR 

DIRECTOR .50 

1t2i  ------LLEYESQ -
---

-.50 
DIRECTOR 0 

II3JERICS LEE -.50 
DIRECTOR 0 x 

1t4i P ---------------------- 
DIRECTOR 0 X 

JSA 

4E1041 1,000 
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0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
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CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 
Form 990 (2014) 

Ifl'AII Section A. Office Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensa 
(B) (C) (D) 

Average Position Reportable 
hours per (do not check more than one compensation 

week (list any box, unless person is both an from 
hours for officer and ad irectorItruste! the 
related 0 N (b m 

3 ' o organization 
organizations -, < a 

, (W-2/1 099-MISC) 
below dotted 9. 5 a 

s line) 
— CD — 

a a CD a 

CD 
0. 

d Employees ( 
(E) 

Reportable 
compensation from 

related 
organizations 

(W-2/1 099-MISC) 

 
8 

(A) 
Name and title 

(F) 
Estimated 
amount of 

other 
compensation 

from the 
organization 
and related 

organizations 

 

15) OGDEN LEWIS .50 
DIRECTOR .50 

16) MALCOLM MACKAY .50 
DIRECTOR 0 

17) ANTHONY S MATTIA .50 
DIRECTOR 0 

18) TOM OSTERMAN .50 
DIRECTOR 0 

19) GAIL ERICKSON .50 
CHAIR, AUDIT COMMITTEE .50 

20) ANUS}IA RASALINGAM .50 
DIRECTOR 0 

21) TORRANCE ROBINSON .50 
DIRECTOR 0 

22) EDWARD C SWENSON .50 
DIRECTOR 0 

23) LUIS GARDEN ACOSTA .50 
VICE CHAIRMAN 0 

24) RANDY MASTRO .50 
DIRECTOR - 0 

25) KENNETH SEPLOW .50 
DIRECTOR f o[ x 

lb Sub-total - 0 C 

c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII Section A 55,050 134,082 

d Total (add lines lb and Ic) 55,050. 134,082. 

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $1 00000 of 
reoortable comoensation from the organization 0 

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated 
employee on line Ia? If ' Yes, "complete Schedule J for such individual ..........................

.

3 

4 For any individual listed on line Ia, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the 
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such 
individual ........................................................... .A... 

5 Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual 
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes," complete Schedule J for such person 5 

Section B. Independent Contractors 

I  Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of 
compensation from the organization, Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax 
year. 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

20,181. 
20,181. 

Yes No 

x 

x 

x 

(A) (B) (C) 
Name and business address Description of services Compensation 

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received 
more than $1 00,000 in compensation from the organization 0 

JSA 
E1O55 1000 

Form (2014) 
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CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 
Form 990 (2014) 

I ThWAII Section A. Officers, Directo Trustees,Key Employees, and Highest Compensa 
(B) (C) (D) 

Average Position Reportable 
hours per (do not check more than one compensation 

week (list any box, unless person is both an from 
hours for officer and adirector/truste the 
related 0 D I1 

organizations 
, o organization -.  

)  a 
•O 

E (W-2/1 099-MISC) 
below dotted . - is 

- D 
line) ' e .< 

-V 
a 
(a 

a 
0. 

  8 

(A) 
Name and title 

(E) 
Reportable 

compensation from 
related 

organizations 
(W-2/1 099-MISC) 

(F) 
Estimated 
amount of 

other 
compensation 

from the 
organization 
and related 

organizations 

 

26) ANTHONY SMITH .50 
DIRECTOR 0 

27) HECTOR SOTO .50 
DIRECTOR 0 

28) MARK FOGGIN .50 
DIRECTOR 0 

29) JUDI RAPPOPORT BLITZER .50 
DIRECTOR .50 

30) GRACE LYU VOLCKHAUSEN .50 
DIRECTOR .50 

31) KENNETH AUSTIN .50 
DIRECTOR .50 

32) JOHN P AVLON .50 
CO—CHAIR, PROGRAM COMMITTEE 0 

33) NICOLE GORDON .50 
DIRECTOR .50 

34) GEORGE KAUFMAN .50 
DIRECTOR .50 

35) MARC D NORMAN .50 
DIRECTOR .50 

36) LUIS REYES PHD .50 
DIRECTOR 0 

lb Sub-total _________________________ 
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
d Total (add lines lb and Ic) . ........................... 

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of 
reportable compensation from the organization 0 

3  Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated 
employee on line la? If "Yes, "complete Schedule J for such individual .......................... .3 

4 For any individual listed on line la, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the 
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such 
individual........................................................... 

5 Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual 
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes," complete Schedule J for such person 5 

Section B. Independent Contractors 

I  Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of 
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax 
year. 

(A) (B) (C) 
Name and business address Description of services Compensation 

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received 
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization 

-Jot' 
4E1055 1 000 

Form JiV (2014) 
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CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 
Form 990 

Section A. Officers rectors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Corn pensa 
(B) (C) (D) 

Average Position Reportable 
hours per (do not check more than one compensation 

week (list any box, unless person is both an from 
hours for officer and adirectorftruste.L the 
related 0 (D I 11 

o organization 
organizations -, (5 

 •0 

a o. , (W2/1 099-MISC) 
below dotted C) C -. 

8 - 
a- line) •' g .< -. 
CD 
CD • a 

(5 
CD 

0. 

d Employees ( 
(E) 

Reportable 
compensation from 

related 
organizations 

(W-2/1 099-MISC) 

 

8 

 

(A> 

Name and title 
(F) 

Estimated 
amount of 

other 
com pensation 

from the 
org anization 
and related 

organizations 

 

37) GARY P NAFTALIS 1 .501 
DIRECTOR [ 

01 X 
38) EDDIE BAUTISTA .50 

DIRECTOR 0 
39) CURTIS COLE .50 

DIRECTOR 0 
40) RICK SCHAFFER .50 

CO-CHAIR, MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS C( 0 
41) GREGORY SILBERT 

DIRECTOR 0 
42) MONICA AZARE .50 

DIRECTOR .50 
43) TONY PEREZ CASSINO 50 

DIRECTOR __________ 
44) STEVEN N COHEN .50 

DIRECTOR 0 
45) LORNA GOODMAN .50 

DIRECTOR 0 
46) ESTER R FUCHS .50 

DIRECTOR 0 
47) ANTHONY CROWELL .50 

DIRECTOR .50 

lb Sub-total ________________________ 
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ............. .___________________________ 
d Total (add lines lb and Ic) ............................ 

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of 
reoortable compensation from the organization 0 

No 

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated 
employee on line la? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual .......................... .3 

4 For any individual listed on line la is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the 
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such 
individual........................................................... 

5 Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual 
for services rendered to the organization? If "Y 5  complete Schedule J for such person 5 x 

Section B. Independent Contractors 

I  Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of 
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax 
year. 

(A) (B) (C) 
Name and business address Description of services Compensation 

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received 
more than $1 00,000 in compensation from the organization 

JSA 
4E1055 1 000 

Form (2014) 
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CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 
Form 990 (2014) 

I T&'1lI Section A. Officers Trustees,Key Employees, and Hiç 
(B) (C) 

Average Position 
hours per (do not check more than one 

week (list any box, unless person is both an 

hours for officer sndadirector/truste 

related 0 (D I m 
cv . 3 ° 

organizations -. -. CT, aa -' , i! 
below dotted t:l. -o CD 

o line> sc ,< 
(5 3 

cv e CD = 
cv 

CD 
CD 
0 

est Compensa 
(D) 

Reportable 
compensation 

from 
the 

organization 
(W-211 099-MISC) 

  
8 

(A) 
Name and title 

(E) 
Reportable 

compensation from 
related 

organizations 
(W-2/1 099-MISC) 

(F) 
Estimated 
amount of 

other 
com pensation 

from the 
organization 
and related 

organizations 

 

48) JUANITA SCARLETT 1 .50] 
DIRECTOR [ .501 X 

49) JASON STEWART .50 
DIRECTOR 0 

50) BARBARA FIFE .50 
DIRECTOR 0 

51) MARJORIE B TIVEN .50 
DIRECTOR .50 

52) LINDSAY BOYLAN .50 
DIRECTOR 0 

53) SHEKAR KRISHNAN .50 
DIRECTOR 0 

54) ANTONIA MAGLIOCCO JR. .50 
DIRECTOR 0 

55) RICHARD D DADEY 15.00 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 25.00 

x 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

x 55, 050. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

134,082.1 20,181. 

lb Sub-total ________________________ 
C Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ............. .___________________________ 
d Total (add lines lb and Ic) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..... 

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of 
reportable compensation from the organization ' 0 __________ 

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated 
employee on line 1 a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual .......................... 

4 For any individual listed on line la, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the 
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such 
individual ........................................................... ._j.. 

5 Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual 
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such pefson 5 

Section B. Independent Contractors 

I  Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of 
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax 
year. 

(A) (B) (C) 
Name and business address Description of services Compensation 

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received 
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization 

4E1055 1 000 
Form (2014) 

06224C U578 10/15/2015 4:51:35 PM V 14-7.2F PAGE 12 

No 

X 



Form99O(2014) CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 page9 

I1ThY.1III Statement of Revenue 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII .........................Ti 

(A) (B) (C) (D) 

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue 
exempt business excluded from tax 
function revenue under sections 
revenue 512-514 

I a 	Federated campaigns ........ 
b Membership dues .......... 
c Fundraising events ......... 
d Related organizations .........I 
e Government grants (contributions) .  I 
f  All other contributions, gifts, grants, 

o and similar amounts not included above .  I 
g Noncash contributions included in lines la-if: $ 

Urn .  — ........ . .. 

20,986. 

249,011. 

106,550. 

 

I 

Business Code 

376,547. 

 

2a ____________ 

,  b ______ 
c _____________ 

0) 
U)  d _____ 
E ______________ e 

f  All other program service revenue ..... ______________ 
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f .................. 

3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, 
and other similar amounts). ATTACHMENT . 

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . 
5 Royalties ........................ 

(i) Real (ii) Personal 

6a Gross rents ........________________ 
b Less: rental expenses 
c Rental income or (loss) 
d Net rental income or (loss) 

7a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities 

assets other than inventory ________________ 

b Less: cost or other basis 
and sales expenses . _______________ 

c Gain or (loss) ........________________ 
d Net gain or (loss) .............. 

8a Gross income from fundraising 
events (not including $ 249,011. 

of contributions reported on line lc). 
See Part IV, line 18 ...........a 

b Less: direct expenses ..........b 
C Net income or (loss) from fundraising events 

9a Gross income from gaming activities. 
See Part lv, line 19 ........... a  

b Less: direct expenses ..........b 
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. 

lOa Gross  sales of inventory, less 
returns and allowances ......... a  

b Less: cost of goods sold ......... b 
c Net income or (loss) from sales of Inventory. 

Miscellaneous Revenue 

(II) Other 

ATCH 4 

31 836, 

53,123. 

.5. 

Business Code 

0 

0 

-21,287. 

0 

0 

-21,287. 

h a ____________________________________ _____________ 

b _______________________________________________ ________________ 

C __________________________________________________ 

d All other revenue ............._____________ 
e Total.Addlineslla-lld ................ 

12 Total revenue. See instructions ............. 

0 

356,932. I -19,615. 

Form 990 (2014) 
JSA 
4E1051 1.000 
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Formg9O(2014) CITIZENS tJNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 PelO 

ITThI Statement of Functional Expenses 
Section 501(c) (3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A). 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX I 1 
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, I (A) (B) (C) I (0) 

Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising 
8b, 9b, and lOb of Part VIII. I - expenaes ______ general expenses eepenso 

I  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations 

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 . 

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic 
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ......... 

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign 
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign 
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 

4 Benefits paid to or for members ......... 
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, 

trustees, and key employees .......... 

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 

7 Other salaries and wages 

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include 
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 

9 Other employee benefits ............ 
10 Payrolltaxes .................. 
11 Fees for services (non-employees): 

a Management 
b Legal ..................... 
c Accounting 

d Lobbying ................... 
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. 

Investment management fees 
g Other. (If line h g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column 

(A) amount, list line h g expenses on Schedule 0.)...... 

12 Advertising and promotion ........... 
13 Office expenses ................ 
14 Information technology ............. 
15 Royalties .................... 
16 Occupancy .................. 
17 Travel ..................... 
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses 

for any federal, state, or local public officials 
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 
20 Interest .................... 
21 Payments to affiliates .............. 
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 
23 Insurance ................... 
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 

above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If 

line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column 

(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) 

----------- 

b QQS 
c  UT EXPENSE 

dT Y2N --------------------
e All other expenses _________________ 

25 Total functionni oicponsea. Add lines 1 through 24e 

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the 
organization reported in column (B) joint costs 
from a combined educational campai n and 
fundraising solicitation. Check here if 
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ....... 

4E1052 1.000 

60,046.1 45,731.1 5,22 I 9,086. 

97,855.1 74,526.] 8,521I 14,808. 

18,258. 
7,252. 
5,486. 
2,360. 
4,405. 

359,132. 

17,198. 
5,264. 
4,751. 
1,979. 
1,419. 

268,764. 

79. 
195. 
56. 
135. 

2,500. 
30,700. 

2,789. 2,124. 243. 

16,212. 12,346. 1,412. 

15,207. 11,582. 1,324. 

6, 502. 
0 

15,750. 
0 

22,304. 
31,254. 
12, 649. 

C 
C 

33, 835. 
3,673. 

-  205. 156. 19. 

3,090. 2,348. 278. 

22, 045. 162. 

31,254. 
6, 908. 896. 4,845. 

25,715. 3,045. 
3,418. 169. 

6,502. 

, 075. 
86. 

30. 
464. 

981. 
1,793. 

679. 
246. 
486. 

59, 668. 

Form 990 (2014) 

PAGE 14 

422. 
2,454. 
2,301. 

15, 750. 
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CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4 9 97 570 

Form 990 (2014) Pos 11 
Balance Sheet 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part X 
(A) (B) 

Beginning of year End of year 

167,096. 2 
3 

21,601. 4 

5 

409.[0c 
75,475. .t!_ 

_________ 12 

_________ 13 

________ 14 

_________ 15 
265,997. 16 
23,496. 17 

C 18 

_________ 19 

_________ 20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

16,360. 25 
39,856. 26 

226,141.1 27 
q 28 

29 

30 
31 
32 

226, 141. 33 
265, 997. 34 

U) 
.1 
0) 
91) 
U) 

I Cash - non-interest-bearing .. 
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ........ 
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net ....... 
4 Accounts receivable, net 
5  Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, 

trustees,  key employees, and highest compensated employees. 
Complete Part II of Schedule L 

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 
4958(0(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers 
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary 
organizations (see instructions). Complete Part II of Schedule L 

7  Notes and loans receivable, net 
8 Inventories for sale or use 
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges .............TCH .... 

lOa Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or 
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D lOa 13, 419. 

b Less: accumulated depreciation ...........lOb 13, 215. 

11 Investments - publicly traded securities ............AT•
CE 

•
7

• 
 

12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ............... 
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 .............. 
14 Intangible assets ................................. 
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ........................ 
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses ........... 
18 Grants payable ............................ 
19 Deferred revenue ................................ 
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities ..................... 
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 
22  Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, 

trustees,  key employees, highest compensated employees, and 
disqualified persons. Complete Part II of Schedule L ....... 

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ....... 
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ..... 
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third 

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X 
of Schedule D .................................. 

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here LJnd 
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. 

27 Unrestricted net assets ... 
28 Temporarily restricted net assets ..... 
29 Permanently restricted net assets ........................ 

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here LIII and 
complete lines 30 through 34. 

. 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 
31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 
32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 
33 Total net assets or fund balances ... 
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ................. 

0 
146,311. 

0 
30,272. 

0 

0 
0 
0 

3,37 -)- 

204. 
78, 844. 

0 
0 
0 
0 

259,008. 
22, 175. 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

12, 154. 
34, 329. 

224, 679. 
0 
0 

224, 679. 
259,008. 

Form 990 (2014) 

JSA 
4E1053 1.000 
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CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 
Form 990 (2014) Page 12 

Reconciliation of Net Assets 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a resoonse or note to any line in this Part Xl ...................P1 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ....................... 
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ....................... 
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 .......................... 
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) ..... .A 
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments ............................. ..1 
onated services and use of facilities ................................. ..1 

Investment expenses .......................................... .1 
Prior period adjustments ........................................ 
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) ................ 
Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 
33, column (B)) ic 
J Financial Statements and Reporting 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ......... 

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual [11111 Other _______________ 
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in 
Schedule 0. 

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or 
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: 

LII Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis 

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .............. 
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a 
se arate basis, consolidated basis, or both; 

X Separate basis IIIII Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis 

C If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight 
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in 
Schedule 0. 

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in 
the Single Audit Act and 0MB Circular A-133? ................................... 

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 
renuired audit or audils exelair why in Schedule 0 and describe any stows taken to LIrcleTqo such audits. 

356, 932. 
359, 132. 

—2,200. 
226,141. 

738. 
0 
0 
0 
0 

224, 679. 

Yes I No 

2a X 

2b X 

2c  X 

3a x 

3bI I 
Form 990 (2014) 

JSA 
4E1054 1.000 
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Schedule B 
I 

Schedule of Contributors 
(Form 990, 990-EZ, I 
or 99opF) I Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 
Department of the Treasury I 
Internal Revenue Service  I Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and Its Instructions Is at www.Irs.gov/forma9O.  

0MB No. 1545-0047 

©14 
Name of the organization Employer Identification number 

CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
13-4 997 570 

Organization type (check one): 

Filers of: Section: 

Form 990 or 990-EZ IIIKI 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization 

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation 

527 political organization 

Form 990-PF LIII 501 (c)(3) exempt private foundation 

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation 

LI] 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation 

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule. 
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See 
instructions. 

General Rule 

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5000 
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a 
contributor's total contributions. 

Special Rules 

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3 % support test of the 
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line 
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) 
$5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line lh, or(ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and Ii. 

LII For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one 
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, 
literary, or educational purposes, or the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and Ill. 

[1111 For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one 
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such 
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received 
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the 
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions 
totaling $5,000 or more during the year $ _______________ 

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its 
Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF). 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) 

JSA 
4E1251 2.000 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 2 
Name of organization CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK Employer Identification number 

13-4 9 97 570 

.. Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

1  ANTHONY AND NANCY HOWE 

$ 

BROOKLYN, NY 11201 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contri of contribution 

2 JAMES F. CAPALINO 

2 9 2!9--------------------$ ----------11,000. 
NEW YORK, NY 10279 

(a) (b) (c) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions 

3  ALEC CLOWES 

92 T -$ - 
NEW YORK, NY 10002 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(d) 
e of contribution 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP +4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

4 CURTIS COLE 

----------------------------$ 

NEW YORK, NY 10014 

5  CRAVATH, SWAINE, & MOORE LLP 

825 EIGHTH AVENUE -$----------15,000. 

NEW YORK, NY 10019 

Person IIKI 
Payroll 
Noncash - 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(d) 
Type of contribution 

Person [ilK 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

6  STEVEN EISENSTADT 

---------- -$ --------------000. 

BROOKLYN, NY 11201 

Person 
Payroll - 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

JSA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-Pr) (20141 

4E1253 1.000 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 2 
Name of organIzation CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK Employer Identification number 

13-4997570 

.. Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) - (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

7 GAIL ERICKSON 

$ 

BROOKLYN, NY 11201 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions,) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address and ZIP + 4 Total contributions e of contribution 

315 WEST 106TH STREET, APT. 2B-------------$ -----------6,000. 

NEW YORK, NY 10025 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) 
No. 

- . 2 I 

(b) 
address, and ZIP + 4 

NEW YORK, NY 10036 

(C) 

Total contributions 

$ -------------- 

(d) 
of contribution 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. address, and ZIP +4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

- 
101 9 92D 

1115 FIFTH AVENUE, APT 12A 

NEW YORK, NY 10128 

(b) 
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 

$ ----------11,825. 

(c) 
Total contrIbutions  

Person II I 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(d) 
Type of contribution 

Person FI 1 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) 
No. 

- _1 _l - '- ---------- 

1285 AVENUE OF THE AMERICA- - $ ----------15,000. 

NEW YORK, NY 10019 

(a) (b) (C) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP +4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

PRKAVENU,APT.12C - $ ----------28,000. 

NEW YORK, NY 10123 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

JSA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990.PF) (2014) 

4E1253 1.000 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 2 
Name of organization CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK Employer Identification number 

13-4997570 

.. Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

13  ROBERT M KAUFMAN 

---------------------------$ 

NEW YORK, NY 10036 

(a) (b) (C) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions 

- 14 TOYOTA MOTOR SALES 

-------------------$ 

TORRANCE, CA 90509 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(ci) 
Type of contribution 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

15 BULLDOG VENTURES LTD, 

----------------- -
$ 

BROOKLYN, NY 11222 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (C) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 -- Total contributions Type of contribution 

- 16 Person X 

Payroll - 
1177 AvENUE OF THE AMERICAS -$ ----------- °°' h 

(Complete Part II for 
NEW YORK, NY - 10036 noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 - Total contributions Typo of contribution 

17 STERLING EQUITIES 

RO-- - $ 

GREAT NECK, NY 11021 

(a) (b) (c) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions 

18 PROSKAUER ROSE LLP 

11 TIMES SQUARE . ---------- $ ----------20,000. 

NEW YORK, NY 10036 

Person III 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(d) 
of contribution 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

JSA 

4E1253 1.000 
06224C U578 10/15/2015 4:51:35 PM V 14-7.2F 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 2 
Name of organization CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK Employer identification number 

13-4 9 97 570 

.. Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed, 

(a) (b) (C) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

- 

BROOKLYN, NY 11201 

I $ ---------- 

Person 
Payroll 
No ncas h 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions of contribution 

- -------------------------- 

NEW YORK, NY 10028 

(a) (b) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 

21 PETER J.W. SHERWIN 

ELEVEN TIMES SQUARE 

NEW YORK, NY 10036 

$ ----------- 

(c) 
Total contributions 

$ ----------- 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(d) 
of contribution 

Person II I 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. address, and ZIP +4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

- 22  ANTHONY SMITH 

NEW YORK, NY 10024 

I $ -----------6,000. 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

- 23 THE DURST ORGANIZATION 

ONE BRYANT PARK, 49TH FLOOR 

NEW YORK, NY 10036 

$ -----------' 99 

Person fii 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions of contribution 

- 24 !2 !!J2 - - 

ONE BATTERY PARK PLAZA 

NEW YORK, NY 10004 

$ ----------- 

Person ri 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

JSA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) 

4E1253 1.000 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 2 
Name of organization CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK Employer identification number 

13-4 9 97 570 

.. Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP +4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

25 WACHTELL, LIPTON, ROSEN & KATZ 

$ 

NEW YORK, NY 10019 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

26  WElL, GOTSHAL AND MANGES LLP 

---------------------------$ 

NEW YORK, NY 10153 

Person IIIKI 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

I $ ----------------. 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

$ ---------------- 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

------------------------------I $---------------- 

Person - 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

---------. ---------------------I $ 

JSA 

4E1253 1.000 
06224C 0578 10/15/2015 4:51:35 PM V 14-7.2F 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

Schedule B (Form 990, 990.EZ, or 990PF) (2014) 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 3 
Name 01 organIzation CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK Employer identification number 

______________________________________________ ______________- ] 13-4997570 

Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed. 

(a) No. (c) 
from (b) 

FMV (or estimate) 
(d) 

Description of noncash property given Date received Part I (see instructions) 

----------------------------------------------$------------------ 

(a) No. (c) 
from (b) 

FMV (or estimate) 
(d) 

Description of noncash property given . . Date received ran • (see instructions) 

----------------------------------------------$------------------ 

(a) No. (c) 
from (b) FMV (or estimate) 

(d) 
Description of noncash property given . . Date received rarL' (see instructions) 

----------------------------------------------$------------------
- 

(a) No. (c) 
from (b) FMV (or estimate) 

(d) 

Description of noncash property given . . Date received rarL i (see instructions) 

(a) No. 
from 
Part I 

--------------------------------$-----------------
- 

b 
(c) 

d 
FMV (or estimate) 

Description of noncash property given . . Date received 
(see instructions) 

----------------------------------------------$------------------ 

(a) No. (c) 
from (b) FMV (or estimate) 

(d) 

Part Description of noncash property given 
(see instructions) 

Date received 

$------------------ 

Schedule B (Form 990, 990.EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) 

PAGE 23 
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Schedule B (Form ggO. 99O-Z. or990-PF) (2014) Page 4 

Name of organization CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK iuentlticatJon number 

13-4 997 570 

1TIllI Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) 
that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the 
following line entry. For organizations completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., 
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.)  $ 

_______ Use duplicate copes of Part Ill if additional space is needed. ________________________________ 
(a) No. 
from (b) Purpose of gift (C) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift Is held 
Part_I  ____________________ ________________  _________ ______________________________________ 

(e) Transfer of gift 

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 RelationshIp of transferor to transferee 

(a) No. 
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift Is held 
Part_I  __________________________________ ____________________ ______________ ____________________________ 

(e) Transfer of gift 

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 RelationshIp of transferor to transferee 

(a) No. 
Irolil (b) Purpose of gift 
Part I 

(c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held 

_______________________________ - - (e) Transfer of gift 

Transferee'sname, address, and ZIP + 4 - 
Relationship of transferor to transferee - 

from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held 
Part I 

IEIEEIEEEE E  LIE1::  HEE __ 
____ 

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 RelationshIp of transferor to transferee 

JSA 
Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990.PF) (2014) 

4E1255 1.000 
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

For Organizations Exempt From income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 

0MB No. 1545-0047 

©14 
Complete if the organization Is described below. Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at wwwjrs.gov/form99O.  

if the organization answered 'Yes, to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (PolitIcal Campaign Activities), then 
• Section 501 (c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C. 
• Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B. 
• Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only. 

if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then 
• Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part Il-A. Do not complete Part Il-B. 
• Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part Il-B. Do not complete Part Il-A. 

if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy 
Tax) (see separate instructions), then 

• Section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6) oigariizations: Complete Part Ill. 
Name 01 organization Employer identiFIcation number 

CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4 9 97 570 

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization. 
Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV, 
Political expenditures ........................................ $ 82, 062. 

Volunteerhours ............................................. 36. 

• T1!:i Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3). 
I Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955...... $ ___________ __________ 
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 • $ __________ _________ 
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year2 .................- Yes No 

4a Was a correction made? ............................................... .Yes No 

b if "Yes," describe in Part IV. 
• muii Complete If the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3) 

I  Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function 
activities................................................ $ 82, 062. 

Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 
527 exempt function activities ................................... $ 

Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, 
linel7b ...............................................,$ 82,062. 

Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? ............................LJ 
Yes Li No 

Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing 
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter 
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such 
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (FAG). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV. 

(a) Name (b) Address (C) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political 
filing organization's contributions received and 

funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly 
delivered to a separate 
political organization. If 

none, enter -0-. 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EL Schedule c (Form 990 or 990.EZ) 2014 
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ScheduleC(Form9900r9YO-EZ)2014 CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 Pae2 
IITII1 Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under 

section 501(h)). 
A Check Pr L.] if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's 

name, address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures). 
B Check fl if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply. 

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures 
(The term expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.) 

Ia Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying) ..... 
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) ...... 
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines Ia and Ib) .................... 
d Other exempt purpose expenditures ........................... 
o Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines Ic and id) ................ 
f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both 

columns. 
If the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) Is The lobbying nontaxable amount Is: 
Not over $500000 20% of the amount on line le. 
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 pIus 15% of the excess over $500000. 
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1500000 $175,000 pIus 10% of the excess over $100000 
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1 ,500,000 

(a) Filing (b) Affiliated 
organization's totals group totals 

7 1 
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line If) ..................._______________________________________ 
h Subtract line Ig from line la. If zero or less, enter -0- ..................._____________________________________ 
i  Subtract line if from line 10. If zero or less, enter -0- ..................._________________________________________ 

If there is an amount other than zero on either line lh or line ii, did the organization file Form 4720 
reporting section 491 1 tax for this year? ri Yes No 

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h) 
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below. 

See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.) 

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period 

Calendar year (Or fiscal year 
(a) 2011 

beginning in) 

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount 

b Lobbying ceiling amount 
(150% of line 2a, column (e)) 

C Total lobbying expenditures 

d Grassroots nontaxable amount 

e Grassroots ceiling amount 
(150% of line 2d, column (e)) 

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures 

(b)2012 I (c)2013 I (d)2014 I (e)Total 

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990.EZ) 2014 
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CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 
Schedule C (Form 990 or 90-EZ 2014 Pane 3 
I1TII!:I Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768 

(election under section 501(h)). 

For each 'Yes," response to lines Ia through Ii below, provide in Part IV a detailed 
(b) 

description of the lobbying activity. Amount 

During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local 
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or 
referendum, through the use of: 
Volunteers? 
Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1 c through ii)? - 
Media advertisements? ______ 
Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? .- - _____ 
Publications, or published or broadcast statements? 
Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? ........______ 
Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? .- - ______ 
Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?,  , , - ______ 
Other activities? ______ 
Total. Add lines I c through Ii .................................... .______ 
Did the activities in line I cause the organization to be not described in section 501 (c)(3)? - 
lf"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 .......______ 
lf"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912 ______ 
If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? - - _____ 
Ult!I Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section 

501 (c)(6). 
Yes No 

I Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? .I X 
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? .2 X 
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year? 3 X 

I1IllI:I Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section 
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part Ill-A, lines I and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part Ill-A, line 3, is 
answered "Yes." ________________________ _____________ 

I Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members .........I __________ 
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of 

political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid). 
a Currentyear .2a ______________ 
b Carryover from last year 2b _____________ 
c Total 2c _______________ 

3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues ,  , 3  ______________ 
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the 

excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying 
and political expenditure next year? .... 

6 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions) 5 _______________ 
• nhIL'A  Supplemental Information 
Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part Il-A (affiliated group list); Part Il-A, lines 1 and 
2 (see instructions); and Part Il-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information. 

SEE PAGE 4 

JSA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990.EZ) 2014 
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CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Pege 4 

IflTlL'I Supplemental Information continued 

PART 1-A, LINE 1 

DESCRIPTION OF THE ORGANIZATION'S DIRECT AND INDIRECT POLITICAL CAMPAIGN 

ACTIVITIES: 

THE ORGANIZATION SELECTED NYS AND NYC CANDIDATES TO SUPPORT IN THE 2014 

SEPTEMBER PRIMARY AND NOVEMBER GENERAL ELECTIONS. ADDITIONALLY CAMPAIGN 

ACTIVITY RELATING TO VOTER APPROVAL ON PROPOSITION 1, AN AMENDMENT TO THE 

NYS CONSTITUTION ON REDISTRICTING. 

JSA 
Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 
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SCHEDULE D 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Supplemental Financial Statements 
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, ha, lib, lic, lid, lie, lit, 12a, or 12b. 

Attach to Form 990. 
information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form99O.  

0MB No. 1545-0047 

©14 

orga Employer identification number 

CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4 9 97 570 
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6, 

(a) Donor advised funds I (b) Funds and other accounts 

I 	Total number at end of year ..........._______________________________________________________________ 
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) 
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) 
4 Aggregate value at end of year..........._______________________________________________________________ 
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised 

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organizations exclusive legal control? ........... ..Yes No 
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used 

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose 
conferring impermissible private benefit? ......................................LIII Yes No 

• ii• Conservation Easements. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7. 

I 	Pur ose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply). 
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area 
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure 
Preservation of open space 

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in, the form of a conservation 
easement on the last day of the tax year. 

a Total number of conservation easements ........................... 
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ..................... 
c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) ..... 
d Number of conservation easements included in (C) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a 

Held at the End of the Tax Year 

historic structure listed in the National Register........................I 2d I 

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the 
tax year __________________ 

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located _ ________________ 
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of 

,ir,I fir,n rrI frr mnt nf +h ii  hr,Irle'? VQQ [ I Mn 

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i) 
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? .............................................LII Yes No 

9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and 
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the 
organization's accounting for conservation easements. 

• mul• Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8. 

Ia  If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet 
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of 
public service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items. 

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SEAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet 
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of 
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items: 
(i) Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line I .............................. $ _____________ 
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, PartX.................................... $______________ 

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the 
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items: 

a Revenueincluded in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ................................ $ _____________ 
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X...................................... $ 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 
JSA 
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CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 2 
• iii• Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued) 

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its 
collection items (check all that apply): 

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs 
b Scholarly research e Other 
c Preservation for future generations 

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part 
XIII. 

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar 
-- - I ' 

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organizations collection? ...... I Yes No 

I11IL'I Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, 
or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21 

I a  Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not 
included on Form 990, Part X? ............................................ Yes No 

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table: ________________________________________ 
Amount 

o Beginning balance ...................................Ic 
d Additions during the year ...............................Id 
e Distributions during the year ..............................le 
f Ending balance .....................................If 

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? 
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been pro'ded in Part XIII..... 

i imY1 Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10. 

I (a) Current year I (b) Prior year I (c) Two years back I (d) Three years back 

I a Beginning of year balance ________________ _______________ 
bContributions _________________ _________________ ________________ ________________ 
c Net investment earnings, gains, 

and losses _______________ 
d Grants or scholarships  ......_________________ _________________ ________________ ________________ 
e Other expenditures for facilities 

andprograms .________________ _______________ _______________ ______________ 
f  Administrative expenses ...________________ _______________ _______________ ______________ 
g End of year balance .________________ ________________ ________________ _______________ 

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line Ig, column (a)) held as: 
a Board designated or quasi-endowment .---------% 
b Permanent endowment - % 
c Temporarily restricted endowment % 

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%. 
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the 

organization by: 
(I) unrelated organizations ........................ 
(ii) related organizations ......................... 

b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ............ 

Yes No 

(e) Four years back 

Yes No 
3a(i) 

3a(ii)__________ 
3b 

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds. 

rnwA. Land, Buildings, and Equipment. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line ha. See Form 990 

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (C) Accumulated 
(investments (othert depreciation 

PartX, line 10. 
(d) Book value 

Ia Land 
b Buildings 
o Leasehold improvements .. 
d Equipment . 
e Other 

Total. Add lines Ia throucih le. (Column (d) must 

1,180 
2,239 

1,180 
12, 035 

 

Form 990, Part X, column (B), line I 

 

204. 
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 
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CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 3 
I TaY1II Investments - Other Securities. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990. Part IV, line lib. See Form 990, PartX, line 12. 

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: 
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value 

(1) Financial derivatives ..................__________________ __________________________________________________ 
(2) Closely-held equity interests ..............___________________ _____________________________________________________ 
(3) Other 	 -_______________ _______________________________________ 

(A) ______________ ________________________________________ 

(B) _________________ _______________________________________________ 

(C) ______________ _______________________________________ 

(D) _______________ _________________________________________ 

(E) ________________ _____________________________________________ 

(F) __________________ __________________________________________________ 

(G) ______________ ________________________________________ 

(H) _______________ ___________________________________________ 
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, PartX, col. (B) line 12.) _____________________ ___________________________________________________________ 
Ifl&YAIlI Investments - Program Related. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line lic. See Form 990, Part X, line 13. 

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: 
Cost or end-of-year market value 

B 

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, PartX, col. (B) line 13.) 

I; 1II Other Assets. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line lid. See Form 990, Part X, line 15. 

Book value 

5 

7 

Total. in (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.).......................... .I 
Other Liabilities. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line lie or hf. See Form 990, Part X, 
line 25. 

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII provide the text of the footnote to the organizations financial statements that reports the 
organizations liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text ofthe_footnote has been provided in Part XIII  fl 

____________________________________________________________________ - Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 
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CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 4 
I1II Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. ______________ 
I Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements .1 410, 793. 

2 Amounts included on line I but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12: 
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments .2a 738 

b Donated services and use of facilities .2b _______________ 
c Recoveries of prior year grants .2c ________________ 
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . .2d 53, 123 

e Add lines 2a through 2d . .2e 53, 861. 

3 Subtract line 2e from line I ..........................................3 356, 932. 

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1: 
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b .________________ 
b Other (Describe in Part XIII,) .4b ________________ 
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c ________________ 

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part!, line 12.) 5 356, 932. 

I flEllI Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a - ______________ 

I Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements .I 412, 255. 

2 Amounts included on line I but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: 
a Donated services and use of facilities 
b Prior year adjustments .2b ________________ 
c Other losses 2c ________________ 
d Other (Describe in Part XIII) 2d 53, 123 

e Add lines 2a through 2d .2e 53, 123. 

3 Subtract line 2e from line I ..........................................3 359, 132. 

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: 
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) .4b ______________ 
c Add lines 4a and 4b .  . 

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part!, line 16.)............... 5 359, 132. 

IIWiIII Si lemental Information. 
Provide the de )tions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines la and 4; Part IV, lines lb and 2b; PartV, line 4; Part line 
2; Part XI, lines and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information, 

SEE PAGE 5 

JSA Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 
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ScheduleD(Form9gO)2014 CITIZENS ONION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 134997570 Pae5 

IflTIlII Supplemental Information (continued) 

PART XII LINE 2, PART D & PART XIII LINE 2, PART D 

DIRECT FUNDRAISING EXPENSES IN THE AMOUNT OF $53,123 ARE INCLUDED IN THE 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES ON THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR FORM 990, PART VIII, LINE 83, THESE 

EXPENSES ARE REPORTED AS A REDUCTION OF GROSS REVENUE FROM FUNDRAISING 

EVENTS ON LINE 83. 

FIN 48 FOOTNOTE 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD CODIFICATION 

TOPIC 740, ACCOUNTING FOR INCOME TAXES, ENTITIES ARE REQUIRED TO DISCLOSE 

IN THEIR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS THE NATURE OF ANY UNCERTAINTY IN THEIR TAX 

POSITION. FOR TAX-EXEMPT ENTITIES, THEIR TAX-EXEMPT STATUS ITSELF IS 

DEEMED TO BE AN UNCERTAINTY IN THEIR TAX POSITION, SINCE EVENTS COULD 

POTENTIALLY OCCUR TO JEOPARDIZE THEIR TAX EXEMPT STATUS. CU'S ACCOUNTING 

POLICY FOR EVALUATING UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUTING PRINCIPLES. CU  HAS NOT RECOGNIZED ANY 

BENEFITS FROM UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS IN 2014 OR 2013 AND BELIEVES IT HAS 

NO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS FOR WHICH IT IS REASONABLY POSSIBLE THAT THE 

TOTAL AMOUNTS OF UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS WILL SIGNIFICANTLY INCREASE OR 

DECREASE WITHIN 12 MONTHS OF THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION DATE. 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 
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Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities 
SCHEDULE G Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or lithe 

(Form 990 or 99o.Ez) organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at WWWdrs.gov/form99O.  

0MB No. 1545-0047 

©14 

Name of the organization Employer identification number 

CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. 
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part. 

I Indicate whether the organization raised funds through an of the following activities. Check all that apply. 
a 

X 
 Mail solicitations e 

X 
 Solicitation of non-government grants 

b 
X 

 Internet and email solicitations f  
X 

 Solicitation of government grants 
c Phone solicitations g X Special fundraising events 
d 

X 
 In-person solicitations 

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees 
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? LIJ Yes No 

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be 
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization. 

(Ii) Activity 

CONSULTANT 

(I) Name and address of individual 
or entity (fundraiser) 

MCEVOY & ASSOCIATES 
2 

(iii) Did fundraiser have I  (iv) Gross receipts 
custody or control of from activity 

contributions? 

Yes I  No 

X I 280,847 

(v) Amount paid to 
(or retained by) (vi) Amount paid to 

fundreiser listed in (or retained by) 
organization coi. (I) ___________________ 

15,750 265,097. 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

Total 280,847 15,750 265,097. 

3 

	

	List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from 
registration or licensing. 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 
.ISA 
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CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990EZ) 2014 Page 2 
i uii• Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more 

than $15000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with 

- gross receipts greater than $5000. __________________ __________________ ___________________ 
(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (C) Other events (d) Total events 

ANNUAL DINNER SPRING EVENT ______________  (add col. (a) through 
col. (c)) 

(event type) (event type) (total number) ___________________________ 

I  Grossreceipts .224,572. 56,275. ______________ 280,847. 

2 Less: Contributions 201,322. 47,689. ______________ 249,011. 

3 Gross income (line I minus 

- line2)..................23,250. 8,586, ______________ 31,836. 

4 Cash prizes .............._____________________ ____________________ ___________________ ____________________ 

5 Noncash prizes .............________________ _______________ _______________ ________________ 
(1) 

6 Rent/facility costs ___________________ __________________ __________________ ___________________ 
C __________ __________ __________ __________ 

7 Food andbeverages 23,905. 9,755. _____________ 33,660. 
ii U) 

8 Entertainment .............__________________ __________________ _________________ __________________ 

9 Otherdirectexpenses 18,640. 823. _____________ 19,463. 

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) ... ..53, 123. 

11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) ..................... ..
-21,287 . 

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more 
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. _______________ ______________ _______________ 

w (b) Pull tabs/instant c Other amirt (d) Total gaming (add (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo 
g g cot. (a) through cot. (c)) 

a) 

I Gross revenue __________________ __________________ _________________ __________________ 

2 Cash prizes .________________ _______________ _______________ _______________ 

3 Noncash prizes ............_________________ _________________ ________________ _________________ 

E 4 Rent/facility costs __________________ __________________ _________________ __________________ 

5 Other direct expenses __________________ __________________ _________________ __________________ 
- Li Yes _______, H Yes % LJYes % 

6 Volunteer labor .No INo I_INo _________________ 

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) ..__________________ 

- 8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) _________________ 

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities: ________ __________ ______________________ 
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? Lives H No 
b If "No," explain: - -- ____________________________________ _____________ 

10 a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? Lives H No 
bIf "Yes,"  explain: - ______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990.EZ) 2014 
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CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 3 

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? LIVes Li No 

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity 
formed to administer charitable gaming? .......................................hiVes LIII No 

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in: I 
a The organizations facility .............................................% 

b An outside facility ...............................................
131)

] 
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organizations gaming/special events books and 

records: 

Name 

Address . 

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming 
revenue? ........................................................ PiVes No 

b If "Yes enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization $ -------- - and the 
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party $ 

c If 'Yes, enter name and address of the third party: 

Name 

Address 

16 Gaming manager information: 

Name 

Gaming manager compensation  $ - 

Description of services provided - -----------------------------.. - ----------- 

Director/officer Employee Independent contractor 

17 Mandatory distributions: 
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to 

retain the state gaming license?............................................EjilVes No 
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations 

or spent in the organization's own exempt activities dunng the tax year $ 
IflIkA Supplemental Information. Provide the explanation required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v), and 

Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, lOb, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information 
(see instructions). ____________________________ 

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990.EZ) 2014 
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SCHEDULEJ 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Name of the organization 

CITIZENS UNION 

I stions 

Compensation Information 0MB No. 1545-0047 

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 
Compensated Employees © 1 4 

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. 
Attach to Form 990. _________________ 

Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and Its Instructions is at www.irs.gov/form99O. __________________ 
Employer Identification 

OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 

Yes I No 

Ia Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 
990, Part VII, Section A, line la. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items. 

First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use 
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence 
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees 
Discretionary spending account Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef) 

b If any of the boxes on line la are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment 
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Ill to 
explain......................................................... 

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all 
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 
Ia? ........................................................... 

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the 
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a 
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Ill. 

Compensation committee Written employment contract 
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study 
Form 990 of other organizations X Approval by the board or compensation committee 

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line la, with respect to the filing 
organization or a related organization: 

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment'? ............................ 
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?............... 
C Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement'?............... 

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III. 

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9. 

5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1 a, did the organization pay or accrue any 
compensation contingent on the revenues of: 

a The organization? ................................................... 
b Any related organization? ............................................... 

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III. 
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line Ia, did the organization pay or accrue any 

compensation contingent on the net earnings of: 
a Theorganization? ................................................... 
b Anyrelated organization? ............................................... 

If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III. 
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line Ia, did the organization provide any non-fixed 

payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part Ill ........................ 
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject 

to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe 
inPart Ill ........................................................ 

9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in 

lb 

2 

4a x 
x 

4c x 

5a X 
5b X 

6a X 
6b X 

7 x 

8 X 

Reaulations section 534958-6(c)? ..........................................I 9 I I 
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2014 
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CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014 Page 2 
ITIII Officers1  Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use dupkcate copies if additional space is needed. 

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (I) and from related organizations, described in the 
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII. 

Note. The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line la, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that 
individual. _________________ 

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Compensation 
other deferred benefits (B)(i)-(D) in column (B) reported 

(A) Name and Title (1) Base 01) Bonus & incentive (iii) Othec 
compensation compensation reportable compensation as deferred in prior 

Form 990 compensation 

RICHARD D DADEY 55,050. _____________( 
I 2,042 2,954 60,046.! C 

1 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 134,082 ____________( ____________ 4,958. 10,227 149,267 0 

(I)  ______________________________________ _______________________________________ ______________________________________ ______________________________________ ______________________________________ ______________________________________  _______________________________________ 

2 ) _____ _____ _____ _____ _____ _____ _____ 

(i)  ___________________ ___________________ ___________________ ___________________ ___________________ ___________________ ___________________ 

3 __________ ____________________ _____ 

(i) ______________________________ _______________________________ ______________________________ ______________________________ ______________________________ _______________________________ _______________________________ 

4 ___________________________________ 

(1) __________________________________  __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ ___________________________________ ___________________________________ 

5 ___________________________________ 

(I) _______________________________________ ______________________________________ ______________________________________ ______________________________________ ______________________________________ _______________________________________ _______________________________________ 

6 )  ______________________________ _____ 

(I)  __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ ___________________________________ ___________________________________ 

7 ____ ____ ____ ____ ____ __________ 

(i)  ______________________________ ______________________________ ______________________________ ______________________________ ______________________________  ______________________________ _______________________________ 

(i)  __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ ___________________________________ __________________________________ ___________________________________ 

9 4!!)  ____ ____ ____ ____ ____ ____ ____ 
(i)  __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________  _________________________________  __________________________________ __________________________________ ___________________________________ 

10 _______ _______ _______ _______ _______ _______ _______ 

(I)  __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________  __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ ___________________________________ 

11 01) ________ ________ ________ ________ ________ ________ ________ 

(i)  ______________________________ ______________________________  ______________________________ ______________________________ ______________________________ ______________________________ _______________________________ 

12 ________ ________ ________ ________ ________ ________ _________ 

(I)  __________________________________ __________________________________  __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ ___________________________________ 

13 ________ ________ ________ ________ ________ ________ ________ 

(i)  __________________________________ _____________ ____________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ ___________________________________ 

14 ) ________ ________ ________ ________ ________ ________ ________ 

(i) ____________________________ ____________________________ ___________________________ ____________________________ ____________________________ ____________________________ ____________________________ 

15 ________ ________ ________ ________ ________ ________ ________ 

(i) ________________ ___________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ ___________________________________ 

16 
Schedule J (Fonn 990) 2014 
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CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4 997 570 

Schedule J (Fonn 990) 2014 Pe 3 

1fl11Il1 Supplemental Information 
Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines la, ib, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. 
Also complete this part for any additional information. 

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014 
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SCHEDULE 0 
I Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 

Department of the Treasu 
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 

Internal Revenue Service I Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. 

0MB No, 1545-0047 

14 

Name of the organization Employer Identification number 

CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 

REVIEW OF FORM 990—FORM 990, PAGE 6, PART VI, SECTION 3, LINE 11B 

THE STAFF REVIEWS AND COMPARES EACH OF THE LINE ITEMS ON THE 990 WITH 

THOSE IN THE FINANCIALS REPORTS AND ALSO QUICKBOOKS. THE DIFFERENT 

SCHEDULES ARE ALSO REVIEWED WITH THE REPORTS SENT TO THE AUDITORS 

INCLUDING THE QUESTIONNAIRE. IT IS THEN SENT TO THE AUDIT COMMITTEE WHO 

REVIEWS AND APPROVES IT PRIOR TO SENDING TO THE BOARD. 

COMPLIANCE WITH CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY—FORM 990, PAGE 6, PART VI, 12C 

EACH BOARD MEMBER RECEIVES A CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND COMPLETES 

AND SIGNS THE DISCLOSURE STATEMENT. THE CHAIRMAN OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE 

AND THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REVIEW EACH DISCLOSURE STATEMENT ESPECIALLY 

THOSE WHO SEND IN EXCEPTIONS. IF THE BOARD IS DISCUSSING A SENSITIVE 

MATTER HE/SHE WILL DISCLOSE ANY CONFLICT THEY MAY HAVE BEFORE THE 

DISCUSSION BEGINS. 

DETERMINING COMPENSATION—FORM 990, PAGE 6, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15B. 

THE ORGANIZATION'S EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE CONDUCTS A REVIEW AND SETS THE 

SALARY OF THE CEO, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, OR TOP MANAGEMENT OFFICIAL. THE 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SETS THE SALARY OF OTHER OFFICERS OR KEY EMPLOYEES OF 

THE ORGANIZTION BASED ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR'S APPROVAL OF ANNUAL 

BUDGET FOR STAFF COMPENSATION. 

PUBLIC AVAILABILITY OF DOCUMENTS—FORM 990,PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19 

PUBLIC AVAILABILITY OF DOCUMENTS 

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) 
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Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 99D-EZ 2014 e2 

Name of the organization Employer IdentIficatIon number 

CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4 997 570 

THE BY—LAWS, THE CODE OF ETHICS AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICIES AS WELL 

AS THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC ON OUR WEBSITE 

WWW.CITIZENSUNION.ORG. ALSO THE PUBLIC CAN REQUEST A COPY OF THE 

FINANCIALS FROM THE NY CHARITIES BUREAU. 

FORM 990, PAGE 9 PART VIII, LINE 1C AND SCHEDULE R, LINE 2 (2) 

CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION INC. AND CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 

HELD A JOINT FUNDRAISING ANNUAL AWARDS DINNER IN OCTOBER 2014. 

DONORS/ATTENDEES DESIGNATED ON THE EVENT TICKET WHAT PORTION OF THEIR 

CONTRIBUTIONS SHOULD BE GIVEN TO EACH ENTITY. IF A DONOR/ATTENDEE 

INDICATED ON THEIR TICKET THAT THEIR CONTRIBUTIONS SHOULD BE SPLIT 

BETWEEN THE TWO ENTITIES, THE CONTRIBUTIONS WERE HANDLED AS FOLLOWS: 

—IF MONIES WERE RECEIVED BY CHECK, IT WAS DEPOSITED INTO THE CU—CUF 

AWARDS DINNER ACCOUNT, WHICH WAS AN ACCOUNT SET UP TO BE USED AS A FLOW 

THROUGH ACCOUNT FOR THE SPLIT DINNER CONTRIBUTIONS. THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF 

MONEY THAT WAS DEPOSITED INTO THIS ACCOUNT WAS $231,604. AFTER THE 

DINNER, VARIOUS TRANSFERS TOTALING $119,552 WAS TRANSFERRED TO CITIZENS 

UNION FOUNDATION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK AND $112,052 WAS TRANSFERRED TO 

CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK. 

—IF MONIES WERE RECEIVED VIA CREDIT CARD, IT WAS PROCESSED THROUGH 

CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK AND THEN TRANSFERRED OVER TO 

CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK ACCOUNT. THE TOTAL 

AMOUNT RECEIVED VIA CREDIT CARD THAT WAS TO BE SPLIT WAS $82,800. OF 

THIS AMOUNT $41,400 WAS TRANSFERRED TO CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION OF THE 

CITY OF NEW YORK ACCOUNT. 

JSA Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 
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Schedule 0 (Form 990 orO9O-EZ) 2014 Fsci 2 
Name of the organization Employer Identification number 

CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4 9 97 570 

MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BODY—FORM 990 PAGE 6 PART VI,SECTOION A *1A & lB 

42 BOARD MEMBERS ARE ELECTED INDEPENDENTLY. 12 BOARD MEMBERS ARE ALSO 

BOARD MEMBERS OF THE RELATED TAX—EXEMPT ORGANIZATION AND SERVE ON THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BOTH ORGANIZATIONS. THESE 12 BOARD MEMBERS DO NOT 

GET TO VOTE FOR THE CANDIDATE PREFERENCES BUT CAN VOTE ON OTHER ISSUES. 

OTHER LIABILITIES—FORM 990, SCHEDULE D, PART X, OTHER LIABILITIES 

OTHER LIABILITIES INCLUDED IN OTHER LIABILITIES IS $12,154 OF DUE TO 

AFFILIATES. THE ORGANIZATION SHARES SPACE WITH A RELATED TAX—EXEMPT 

ORGANIZATION. IN ACCORDANCE WITH GAAP, THE RELATED TAX—EXEMPT 

ORGANIZATION RECORDS ITS RENT EXPENSE ON THE STRIGHT LINE METHOD WHICH 

RESULTS IN AN ACCRUED RENT LIABILITY REPRESENTING THE CUMULATIVE RENT 

EXPENSE RECORDED ON THE BOOKS IN EXCESS OF THE CUMULATIVE PAYMENTS MADE 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LEASE AGREEMENT. THE MAJORITY OF THE DUE TO 

AFFILIATE LIABILITY BALANCE REPRESENTS THE AFFILIATED ORGANIZATION'S 

SHARE OF THE ACCRUED RENT LIABILITY. 
ATTACHMENT 1 

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION'S MISSION 

CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK IS AN INDEPENDENT, 

NONPARTISAN, CIVIC ORGANIZATION OF MEMBERS WHO PROMOTE GOOD 

GOVERNMENT AND ADVANCE POLITICAL REFORM IN THE CITY AND STATE OF NEW 

YORK. FOR MORE THAN A CENTURY, CITIZENS UNION HAS SERVED AS A 

WATCHDOG FOR THE PUBLIC INTEREST AND AN ADVOCATE FOR THE COMMON 

GOOD. 

IN PURSUIT OF ITS MISSION, CITIZENS UNION: 

ACTS AS A WATCHDOG ON THE ACTIONS OF CITY AND STATE GOVERNMENT TO 

ENSURE THAT IT VALUES ITS CITIZENS, ADDRESSES CRITICAL ISSUES, AND 

JSA 
Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 
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Schedule 0 Firrn 990 or 990-EZ 2014 

 

Page 2 

Name of the organization - - 

CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION'S MISSION - 

Employer Identification number 

13-4 9 97 570 
'1LCHNENT 1 (CONT'D 

 

OPERATES IN A FAIR, OPEN, AND FISCALLY SOUND MANNER. IT COMMENTS ON 

IMPORTANT PUBLIC POLICY ISSUES AND HOLDS ELECTED OFFICIALS 

ACCOUNTABLE FOR THEIR ACTIONS AS ELECTED REPRESENTATIVES. 

SUPPORTS AND ADVANCES POLICIES AND LEGISLATION THAT REFORMS THE 

ELECTION SYSTEM, SUPPORTS SOUND DEMOCRATIC PRACTICE, IMPROVES THE 

FUNCTIONING OF GOVERNMENT, AND SERVES THE BROAD PUBLIC INTEREST 

RATHER THAN NARROW SPECIAL INTERESTS. 

EVALUATES AND RECOMMENDS CANDIDATES FOR ELECTED OFFICE. IT MAKES 

AVAILABLE THROUGH ITS WEBSITE CANDIDATE RESPONSES TO A QUESTIONNAIRE. 

THE QUESTIONNAIRE CONSISTS OF UNFILTERED INFORMATION PROVIDED BY 

CANDIDATES IN RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS THAT ALSO ALLOWS THEM TO STATE 

REASONS AS TO WHAT THEY HOPE TO ACCOMPLISH, IF ELECTED. THROUGH 

PUBLICATION OF ITS HIGHLY REGARDED VOTERS' DIRECTORY, CU PROVIDES A 

BALANCED NONPARTISAN ANALYSIS OF EACH OF THE CANDIDATES IT INTERVIEWS 

AND PROVIDES AN UNFILTERED SUMMARY OF THE CANDIDATES' RESPONSES TO 

THE QUESTIONNAIRE. IT ALSO INFORMS MEMBERS AND VOTERS ON WHICH 

CANDIDATES ARE THE MOST QUALIFIED, CAPABLE AND SUPPORTIVE OF THE 

ORGANIZATION'S MISSION TO HAVE A GOVERNMENT THAT IS GOOD, EFFECTIVE 

AND EFFICIENT. EVEN THOSE CANDIDATES WHO MAY NOT RECEIVE THE 

ORGANIZATION'S RECOMMENDATION BUT DEMONSTRATE A CAPACITY TO SERVE 

EFFECTIVELY AND SUPPORT THE ORGANIZATION'S GOOD GOVERNMENT AND 

POLITICAL REFORM GOALS RECEIVE FAVORABLE EVALUATIONS. 

ATTACHMENT 2 
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Schedule 0 Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 2 
Name of the organization Employer Identification number 

CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK -  13-4997570 

ATTACHMENT 2 (CONT'D) 

FORM 990, PART III - PROGRAM SERVICE, LINE 4A 

ACTS AS A WATCHDOG ON THE ACTIONS OF CITY AND STATE GOVERNMENTS TO 

ENSURE THAT IT VALUES ITS CITIZENS, ADDRESSES CRITICAL ISSUES, 

OPERATES IN A FAIR, OPEN, AND FISCAL SOUND MANNER. IT COMMENTS 

ON IMPORTANT PUBLIC POLICY ISSUES AND HOLDS ELECTED OFFICIAL 

ACCOUNTABLE FOR THEIR ACTIONS AS ELECTED REPRESENTATIVES. SUPPORTS 

AND ADVANCES POLICIES AND LEGISLATION THAT REFORMS THE ELECTION 

SYSTEM, SUPPORTS SOUND DEMOCRATIC PRACTICE, IMPROVES THE 

FUNCTIONING OF GOVERNMENT, AND SERVES THE BROAD PUBLIC INTEREST 

RATHER THAN NARROW SPECIAL INTERESTS. EVALUATES AND RECOMMENDS 

CANDIDATES FOR ELECTED OFFICE. IT MAKES AVAILABLE THROUGH ITS 

WEBSITE CANDIDATE RESPONSES TO A QUESTIONNAIRE. THE QUESTIONNAIRE 

CONSISTS OF UNFILTERED INFORMATION PROVIDED BY CANDIDATES IN 

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS THAT ALSO ALLOWS THEM TO STATE REASONS AS TO 

WHAT THEY HOPE TO ACCOMPLISH, IF ELECTED. THROUGH PUBLICATION OF 

ITS HIGHLY RESPECTED VOTERS' DIRECTORY, CU PROVIDES A BALANCED 

NONPARTISAN ANALYSIS OF EACH OF THE CANDIDATES IT INTERVIEWS AND 

PROVIDES AN UNFILTERED SUMMARY OF THE CANDIDATES' RESPONSES TO THE 

QUESTIONNAIRE. CU  ALSO INFORMS MEMBERS AND VOTERS AS TO WHICH 

CANDIDATES ARE THE QUALIFIED, CAPABLE AND SUPPORTIVE OF THE 

ORGANIZATION'S MISSION IN ORDER TO HAVE A GOVERNMENT THAT IS GOOD, 

EFFECTIVE AND EFFICIENT. EVEN THOSE CANDIDATES WHO MAY NOT 

RECEIVE THE ORGANIZATION'S RECOMMENDATION BUT DEMONSTRATE A 

CAPACITY TO SERVE EFFECTIVE SUPPORT THE ORGANIZATION'S GOOD 

GOVERNMENT AND POLITICAL REFORM GOALS RECEIVE FAVORABLE 

EVALUATIONS. 

JSA 
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Schedule 0 Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 2 

Name of the organization 

CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 

FORM 990, PART VIII - INVESTMENT INCOME 

DESCRIPTION 

INTEREST INCOME 

TOTALS 

Employer Identification number 

13-4997570 
ATTACHMENT 3 

(A) (B) (C) (D) 
TOTAL RELATED OR UNRELATED EXCLUDED 
REVENUE EXEMPT REVENUE BUSINESS REV. REVENUE 

1,672. 1,672. 

1,672. 1,672. 

ATTACHMENT 4 
FORM 990,__PART VIII - EXCLUDED CONTRIBUTIONS 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

ANNUAL DINNER 201,322. 

SPRING EVENT 47,689. 

TOTAL 249,011. 

ATTACHMENT 5 
FORM 990, PART VIII - FUNDRAISING EVENTS 

DESCRIPTION 

ANNUAL DINNER 

SPRING EVENT 

TOTALS 

GROSS 
INCOME 

23,250. 

8,586. 

31,836. 

DIRECT 
EXPENSES 

42, 545. 

10, 578. 

53, 123. 

NET 
INCOME 

—19, 295. 

—1, 992. 

—21,287. 

ATTACHMENT 6 

JSA Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 
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Schedule 0 {Form 990 or 990-EL) 2014 2 
Name of the organization Employer Identification number 

CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4 9 97 570 
ATTACHMENT 6 (CONT'D) 

FORM 990, PART X - PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEFERRED CHARGES 

ENDING 
DESCRI PTION BOOK VALUE 

PREPAID EXPENSES 3, 377. 

TOTALS 3, 377. 

ATTACHMENT 7 

FORM 990, PART X - INVESTMENTS - PUBLICLY TRADED SECURITIES 

DESCRIPTION 

MUTUAL FUNDS 

EXCHANGE TRADED FUNDS 

TOTALS 

ENDING 
BOOK VALUE 

6, 928. 

71, 916. 

78, 844. 

COST 
OR FMV 

FMV 

FMV 

JSA Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990.EZ) 2014 
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CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 

SCHEDULE R 
I 

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships 
(Form 990) 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 

Attach to Form 990. 
Department of the Treasury 
lnlem Revenue Service Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at wwwirs.govlfo,m990. 
Name of the organization 

CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 

B No. 1545-0047 

Employer identification number 

13-4997570 

Identification of Disregarded Entities Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling 

or foreign country) entity 

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had 
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) 

Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state  Exempt Code section  Public charity status Direct controlling Section 512(b)(13) 
controlled 

or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity 

Yes  No 
CITIZENS -554 

YORK, NY 10007 POLICY RESEAR NY 501 (C) (3) I 7 IN/A x 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 

JSA 
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CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 Page 2 

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) U) (k) 
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct controlling Predominant Share oltotal Share of end-of-  DI.Pp. CodeV-UBI General or  Percentage 

related organization domicile entity incorne1(reted, income year assets amount in box 20 managing ownership 
(state or excluded from of Schedule K-i partner'? 
foreign tax under (Form 1065) 
country) sections 512-514) 

I 

. Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, 
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year. ___________ ___________ ______ _____ 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (t) (g) (h) (1) 
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile  Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentagi Section 

(state orforeig entity (C corp, S corp. or income end-of-year assets ownership 
country) trust) ___________________ __________________ __________ ________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________ ___________ ___________ ___________ ______ YesiNo 

(1) I 

7 

JSA Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 
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CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 
Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 Page 3 

Transactions With Related Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36. 

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, Ill, or IV of this schedule. No 

I During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts ll-IV? 
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity........................................... x 
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) ........................................................ x 
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) x 
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) ......................................................... x 
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) ............................................................ x 

f Dividends from related organization(s).................................................................... 
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) ................................................................... 
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 
i  Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 

Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 

k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) ................................................ 
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) ..................................... x 
m Performance of services or membership or fund raising solicitations by related organization(s)...................................... x 
ri  Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) ........................................ 
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) .......................................................... 

p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses........................................................ 
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses ....................................................... 

r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) ....................................Ir A 

s Other transfer of cash or property from retated organization(s)........................................................Is X 
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining 

type (a-s) amount involved 

i CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION,INC. OF THE CITY OF 140,347. I ACTUAL 

JSA 
Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 
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CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 
Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 Pe 4 

Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 37. 

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets 
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships. 

(a) I (b) (c) I (d) I (e) (1) I () I (ii) I ) (3) I (k) 

Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary actMty t.egal domicile Predominant IA alt 
 Partnersl Shajeof I Shareof I Dieproportioajtel CodeV-tJBI I Generelor I Percentage 

I (state orforeign income (related, section I total income I end-of-year I teciteaj' amount in box2O I  managing I ownerstiip 
country) I unrelated, excluded 501)(3) I sets I I of Sctiedule K-i I partner? 

111 I I 

I sections 512-514) Yes No I Yes I No I Yes I No I 
I from tax under I I I (ForTs 1065) 

(10)  

(11)  

(12)  

(13)  

(14)  

(15)  

(16)  

JSA 
4Eii0 1.000 
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CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 13-4997570 

Schedule R (Fomi 990) 2014 5 

I &'AlI Supplemental Information 
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see 
instructions). 

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 
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I iI Maier Markey & Justic LLP 

Certified Public Accountants and Consultants 

Instructions for filing 
CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 

NY Form 500 
New York 500 - Annual Filing for Charitable Org. 

for the period ended December 31, 2014 

* ** * * ** * ** * ***** ******** * 

Signature... 
The original return should be dated and signed by two officers 
of organization. 

Filing... 
The signed return should be filed on or before November 16, 2015 
with... 

NYS Department of Law 
(Office of the Attorney General) 

Charities Bureau - Registration Section 
120 Broadway 

New York, New York 10271 

A filing fee of $75. must be submitted with the report payable 
to the NYS Department of Law. 

222 Bloomingdale Road White Plains, NY 10605 914.644.9200 Fax: 914.644.9300 

XL131 4000 



C HAR500 
NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 
www.CharitiesNYS.com  

Send with fee and attachments to: 
NYS Office of the Attorney General 

Charities Bureau Registration Section 
120 Broadway 

New York, NY 10271 

2014 
Open to Public 

Inspection 

12 31 2014 

Employer Identification Number (El N): 
13-4 997 570 

NY Registration Number: 

0 1-60-90 

Telephone: 

( 212) 227-0342 

Email: 

For Fiscal Year Beg inni 

Check if Applicable: 

Address Change 

Name Change 

Initial Filing 

Final Filing 

Amended Filing 

Reg ID Pending 

Check your organization's 
registration category:  

rnmlddlyyyy) 01 / 01 / 2014 and Ending (nm/d 

NameofOrganization:CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY 

Mailing Address: 

299 BROADWAY SUITE 700 

City I State I Zip: 

NEW YORK,NY,10007 

Website: 

WWW. CITIZENSUNION . ORG  

Find your registration category in the 
7A only  LI EPTL only DUAL (7A & EPTL) El EXEMPT Charities Registry at www.CharitiesNYS.com  

See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties 

We certify under penalties of perjuly that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, 
they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report, 

President or Authorized Officer: 
nature Title Date 

Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer: 
nature Title 

Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under the category (7A and EPTL only filers) or both 
categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or additional 
attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable schedules and 

attachments and pay applicable fees. 

3g. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not exceed $25,000 

the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit contributions during the fiscal year. 
Or the organization qualifies for another 7A exemption (see instructions). 

1 3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at anytime during 

the fiscal year. 

See the following page 
for a checklist of 

schedules and 
attachments to 
complete your filing. 

Yes No 

Yes No 

4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer 

for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a. 

4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b. 

See the checklist on the 
next page to calculate your 
fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you 
are submitting here: 

7A filing fee: 

$ 
25. 

EPTL filing fee: 

$ 
50. 

Total fee: 

$ 
75. 

Make a single check or money order 

payable to: 

"Department of Law' 

CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated November 2014) Page 1 
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C l-JAR 500
Simply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF: 
- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3. 
- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3. 

Annual Filing Checklist - Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked Qt!1the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3. 

rn f T 1111101 fl 

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHAR500 as described in Part 4: 

fj If you answered 'yes' in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV) 

If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants 

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500: 

IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable 

All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors). 

IRS Form 990-1 if applicable 

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountants Review or Audit Report: 

Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $500,000. 

LIII Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $500,000 

No Review Report or Audit Report Is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000 

Note: The Audit and Review requirements are set to change in 2017 and 2021 in accordance with the Non Profit Revitalization Act of 2013. 
For more details, visit www.CharitiesNYS.com. 

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee: 

$0, if you marked the 7A exemption in Part 3a 

$25, if you did not mark the 7A exemption in Part 3a 

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee: 

$0, if you marked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b 

II $25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000 

EI 1 $50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000 

Liii $100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000 

$250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000 

LI $750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000 

11111 $1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more 

Send your CHAR500, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to: 

NYS Office of the Attorney General 
Charities Bureau Registration Section 
120 Broadway 
New York, NY 10271 

CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated November 2014) 
4.33551 1 000 

06224C U578 10/15/2015 4:51:35 PM V 14-7.2F 

Is my organization a 7A. EPTL or DUAL filer? 
- 7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York 

under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A") 
- EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts 

Law ("EPTL) because they hold assets and/or conduct 
activities for charitable purposes in NY. 

- DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL. 

Check your registration category and learn more about NY 
law at www.CharltiesNYS.com  

Where do Ifind my organization's NET WORTH? 
NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on: 

- IRS From 990 Part I, line 22 

- IRS Form 990 EZ Part I line 21 

- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between 

Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part II, line 16(c)) and 

Total Liabilities (Part II, line 23(b)), 

Page 2 
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CHAR500 2014 
Open to Public 

Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels1  Commercial Co-Venturers 
www.CharitiesNYS.com Inspection 

If you checked the box in question 4a in Part 4 on the CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete this scheduie for EACH Professional 
Fund Raiser (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) or Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) that the organization engaged for fund raising activity in NY State. Use 
additional pages If necessary. include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations. 

Name of Organization: NY Registration Number: 

Fund Raising Professional type: Name of FRP: NY Registration Number: 

4CEVOY CONSULTING 

Eii Professional Fund Raiser 

Mailing Address: 
Fund Raising Counsel 32 UNION SQUARE EAST 

SUITE 406 

LII Commercial Co-Venturer City I State / Zip: 

____________________ NEW YORK, NY 10003 

fIF1TI rnc.]ilIMrnTl 
Contract Start Date: Contract End Date: 

02/28/2014 11/30/2014 

Telephone: 

212-228--7446 

ServicesprovidedbyFRP: FUNDRAISING AND EVENT COORDINATION FOR ANNUAL DINNER 
AND THE YOUNG LEADERSHIP EVENT. 

Compensation arrangement with FRP: 

FOR ANNUAL DINNER AND THE YOUNG LEADERSHIP EVENT. 

15, 750. 

E Yes 
No If services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim or closing report(s) required 

by Section 173(a) part 3 of the Executive Law Article 7A? 

A Professional Fund Raiser (PFR), in addition to other activities, conducts solicitation of contributions and/or handles the donations (Article 7A, 171-a.4). 
A Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) does not solicit or handle contributions but limits activities to advising or assisting a charitable organization to perform 
such functions for itself (Article 7A, 171-a.9). 
A Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) is an individual or for-profit company that is regularly and primarily engaged in trade or commerce other than raising 
funds for a charitable organization and who advertises that the purchase or use of goods, services, entertainment or any other thing of value will benefit a 
charitable organization (Article 7A, 171-a.6). 

CHAR500 Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers (Updated November 2014) Page 1 
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CHAR500 
Schedule 4b: Government Grants 
www. CharitiesNYS .com  

2014 
Open to Public 

Inspection 

If you checked the box in question 4b in Part 4 on the CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete this schedule and list EACH 
government grant. Use additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations. 

Name of Organization: NY Registration Number: 

CHAR500 Schedule 4b: Government Grants (Updated November2014) Page 1 
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I MARKEY: 1N4 IN/i  
I 
I JUSTIC I Ccisilicd Public Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Directors 
Citizens Union of the City of New York 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Citizens Union of the City of New 
York (a New York nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position 
as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the 
years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits, We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America, Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. 
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

222 Bloomingdale Road I Whitc Plains, NY 10602l. phone 914.644.9200 I lax 914,644.9300 



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
basis for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of Citizens Union of the City of New York as of December 31, 2014 and 
2013, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Report on Supplementary information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a 
whole. The schedules of functional expenses on pages 15 and 16 are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements, The information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the 
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is 
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

/V 
White Plains, New York 
April 7, 2015 
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CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash - investments 
Investments 
Contributions receivable, less allowance for doubtful 

accounts of $7,500 and $5,000 
Prepaid expenses 
Property and equipment - net 

Total assets  

2014 2013 

$ 145,524 $ 165,123 
787 1,973 

78,844 75,475 

30,272 21,601 
3,377 1,416 

204 409 

$  259,008  $  265,997 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Due to affiliate - straight-line rent (Note 3) 
Due to affiliate - other expenses (Note 3) 

Total liabilities 

$ 22,175 $ 23,496 
11,327 15,749 

827 611 

34,329 39,856 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 
Unrestricted - Board designated 

Total net assets 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 

145,048 148,694 
79,631 77,447 

224,679 226,141 

259,008  $ 265,997 

See accompanying notes and auditor's report. 
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CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS: 

UNRESTRICTED REVENUES AND GAINS 
Contributions and membership support 
Event income 
Interest income 
Investment income 

TOTAL UNRESTRICTED REVENUES, 
GAINS, AND OTHER SUPPORT 

2014 

$ 127,536 
280,847 

1,665 
745 

410,793 

2013 

$ 84,450 
332,750 

787 
2,276 

420,263 

EXPENSES 
Programs 268,764 
General and administrative 30,700 
Fundraising 43,918 
Event expense 68,873 

TOTAL EXPENSES 412255 

INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (1,462) 

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS: 

Decrease to temporarily restricted net assets 

CHANGE IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED 
NET ASSETS 

INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS (1,462) 

Net assets at beginning of year 226,141 

Net assets at end of year $ 224,679 

See accompanying notes and auditor's report. 
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233,146 
36,723 
65,047 
80,533 

415,449 

4,814 

(1,000) 

(1,000) 

3,814 

222,327 

$ 226,141 



CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

2014 2013 

CASH FLOWS FR9M OPE TING ACTIVITIES 
Increase/(decrease) in net assets 
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net 

cash provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation and amortization 
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments 

(Increase) decrease in: 
Contributions receivable 
Prepaid expenses 

Increase (decrease) in: 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Due to affiliate - straight-line rent 
Due to affiliate - other expenses 

Net cash provided/(used) by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM iNVESTiNG ACTIVITIES 

Purchase of investments 

Net cash provided/(used) by investing activities 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

$  (1,462) $  3,814 

205 323 
(738) (2,276) 

(8,671) (1,686) 
(1,961) (171) 

(1,321) 2,693 
(4,422) (1,769) 

216 (926) 

(18,154) 2 

(2,631) (73,199) 

(2,631) (73,199) 

(20,785) (73,197) 

167,096 240,293 

$ 146,311 $167,096 

See accompanying notes and auditor's report. 



CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2014 AND 2013 

Note 1— Summary of significant accounting policies 
Qrganization and exempt status 
Founded in 1897, Citizens Union of the City of New York ("CU") is incorporated under the New 
York Not-For-Profit Corporation Law. CU is exempt from federal income taxes under section 
501(c)(4) of the United States Internal Revenue Code. 

CU was formed as a union of citizens of New York City, without regard to political party, for the 
purpose of securing the honest and efficient government of the City of New York. 

Income Taxes 
In accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board Codification Topic 740, Accounting 
for Income Taxes, entities are required to disclose in their financial statements the nature of any 
uncertainty in their tax position. For tax-exempt entities, their tax-exempt status itself is deemed 
to be an uncertainty, since events could potentially occur to jeopardize their tax exempt status. 
CU's accounting policy for evaluating uncertain tax positions is in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. CU has not recognized any benefits from uncertain tax positions 
in 2014 or 2013 and believes it has no uncertain tax positions for which it is reasonably possible 
that the total amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly increase or decrease within 
12 months of the statement of financial position date. 

Cash equivalents 
For purposes of the statements of cash flows, CU considers all highly liquid debt instruments 
purchased with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. 

Property and equipment 
Property and equipment is recorded at cost. Contributions of property and equipment are 
recorded at fair value at the date of donation. Depreciation is provided for using the straight-line 
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. 

Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense, and renewals and betterments 
are capitalized. Upon sale or retirement the cost of the asset and the related accumulated 
depreciation are removed from the accounts, and the remaining gain or loss is included in the 
results of operations. 

Promises to give and revenue recognition 
Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to CU that is, in 
substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases 
in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the year in which the contributions are 
recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or 
permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction 
expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets. 

-7- 



CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

Note 1 - Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 
Functional allocation of expenses 
The costs of program and supporting services have been summarized on a functional basis in the 
statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among programs, general 
and administration and fundraising. 

Contributions receivable 
Pledges that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded at their net realizable value. 
Pledges that are expected to be collected in future years are recorded at present value of the amount 
expected to be collected. 

CU allows for estimated losses on accounts receivable based on prior bad debt experience and 
subsequent collections. Uncollectible accounts are charged against the allowance account as 
realized. 

Use of estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities and disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of support 
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Classification of net assets 
The net assets of CU and changes therein are classified as follows: 

Unrestricted net assets - All funds not restricted by a donor or grantor and assets not 
limited through contractual control or under debt agreements are classified as unrestricted. 

Temporarily restricted net assets - Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by 
CU has been limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose. When a donor restriction 
expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, 
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the 
statement of activities as a net asset released from restrictions. Contributions, which include 
unconditional promises to give (pledges), are recognized as revenue in the period received. 
Contributions with donor-imposed restrictions that are met in the same year as received are 
reported as support in the accompanying financial statements.  CU currently has no 
temporarily restricted net assets. 

Permanently restricted net assets - Permanently restricted net assets are those assets, which 
have a donor imposed restriction stipulating that resources be maintained permanently. CU 
currently has no permanently restricted net assets. 
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CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

Note 1 - Sumrna of significant accounting policies (continued) 
Advertising 
CU expenses advertising costs as incurred. Program related advertising expense was $31,254 for the 
year ended December 31, 2014. There were no advertising costs for the year ended December 31, 
2013. 

Note 2—Investments 
In 2013 CU adopted an investment policy consistent with the standards of prudent management of 
investment assets set forth in New York Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act 
("NYPMIFA") enacted by New York State in 2010. CU maintains a "board designated" unrestricted 
fund that it treats as an institutional reserve fund. A significant portion of that fund has been invested 
according to the policy the Board adopted in 2013. 

Investments at December 31, 2014 consist of the following: 

Cost Market Value 

Mutual funds $ 7,243 $ 6,928 
Exchange traded funds 68,758 71,916 

$ 76,001 $ 78,844 

Investments at December 31, 2013 consist of the following: 

Cost Market Value 

Mutual funds $ 7,050 $ 6,979 
Exchange traded funds 66,319 68,496 

$ 73,369 $ 75,475 

Investment return for the years ended December 31, is summarized as follows: 

2014 2013 

Unrealized gain $  738 $ 2,276 



CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

Note 2 - Investments (continued) 
The following table summarizes the levels in the fair value hierarchy that CU's investments fall 
into as of December 31, 2014: 

Level I Level II Level III Total 

Mutual funds 6,928 $ - $ 6,928 
Exchange traded funds 71,916 - 71,916 

78,844 - $ 78,844 

The following table summarizes the levels in the fair value hierarchy that CU's investments fall 
into as of December 31, 2013: 

I12 Level I Level II Level III Total 

Mutual funds $ 6,979 6,979 
Exchange traded funds 68,496 - - 68,496 

$ 75,475 $ - $ - $ 75,475 

Accounting standards require enhanced disclosures about investments that are measured and 
reported at fair value. A hierarchal disclosure framework has been established, which prioritizes and 
ranks the level of market price observability used in measuring investments at fair value. Market 
price observability is impacted by a number of factors, including the type of investment and the 
characteristics specific to the investment. Investments with readily available active quoted prices or 
for which fair value can be measured from actively quoted prices generally will have a higher degree 
of market price observability and a lesser degree of judgment used in measuring fair value. All of 
CU's investments are classified as Level I, which is as follows: 

Level I— Quoted prices (unadjusted) are available in active markets for identical investments as 
of the reporting date. The type of investments included in Level I include listed equities, 
securities and listed derivatives. CU does not adjust the quoted price for these investments, even 
in situations where CU holds a large position and a sale could reasonably impact the quoted 
price. 

Included in investments is $787 and $1,973 in cash for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 
2013, respectively. 

Note 3 - Affiliation with Citizens Union Foundation, Inc. 
CU is affiliated with the Citizens Union Foundation, Inc. ("CUF"), a Not-for-Profit organization 
tax-exempt under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3). CUF is the non profit research, 
education and advocacy organization affiliated with CU. CU seeks a municipal and state 
government that is open, transparent, and responsive to the interests of the citizens of New York 
and undertakes efforts to increase civic participation and knowledge among the citizenry. CUF 
conducts research and analyzes the impact of proposed public policy and legislation at the city 
and state level. 
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CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY QF NEW YORK 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

Note 3 - Affiliation with Citizens Union Foundation, Inc. (continued) 
CU and CUF have entered into an agreement to share common facilities and certain expenses in 
accordance with conditions and formulas set for the purpose. The staffs of the two organizations 
maintain records of the time spent on each activity and allocate expenses based upon employee 
hours. 

This agreement includes rent expense, which is payable under a lease entered into by CUF. The 
lease expires in 2018. The lease provides for reduced rent in the early years and escalations in 
the later years. CU records rent on a straight-line basis. The accrued rent liability balance 
relates to the rent expense which has been recorded in excess of the amounts paid, and is 
included in the amount payable to CUF. CU's rent expense related to this lease amounted to 
$33,835 and $34,708 in 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

Minimum future payments by CU under this agreement for years ended December 
31st 

 are as 
follows: 

2015 $ 35,662 
2016 36,487 
2017 37,333 
2018 28,484 

$ 137,966 

Amounts due from CU to CUF totaled $12,154 and $16,360 at December 31, 2014 and 2013, 
respectively. Of these amounts, $11,327 and $15,749 can be attributed, respectively, to the 
accrued rent liability of future years owed by CU to CUF for the years ended December 31, 2014 
and 2013. The owed amounts of $11,327 and $15,749 are due to annual accruals since the 
inception of the lease. These balances are non-cash obligations and will be reduced to zero by 
the end of the lease in 2018. The other amounts of $827 and $611 for the years ended December 
31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, consist of shared operating expenses that were fully reimbursed 
in early 2015 and 2014, respectively. 

Note 4 - Concentrations of credit risk 
CU maintains its cash and cash equivalents in accounts that are insured by the U.S. Federal 
Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC"). Throughout the year the bank balances may exceed 
the limit insured by the FDIC. CU  has not experienced any losses to date resulting from this 
policy. 

Note 5 - Concentrations of support 
CU received $280,847 and $332,750 in revenue in 2014 and 2013, respectively, as a result of 
fundraising efforts in relation to the annual dinner and the spring event. Revenue from the 
annual dinner and the spring event represented approximately 68% and 80% of all revenue for 
the years ending December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 
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CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

Note 6 - Concentrations of contributions and grants receivable 
As of December 31, 2014, pledges from four donors represented 85% of contributions 
receivable. Pledges from five donors represented 80% of contributions receivable as of 
December 31, 2013. 

Note 7 - Retirement benefits 
CU maintains a simplified employee pension plan (SEP-IRA). Upon one year of service, 
employees of CU who earn in excess of $450 are eligible for contributions to the plan. At the 
discretion of the Board of Directors, CU may make a discretionary contribution equal to a 
percentage of the participants' salary. CU contributed 4% of each eligible employee's annual 
salary in 2014 and 2013. Expenses related to retirement contributions were $4,831 and $5,884 
for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, and are included in salaries, 
taxes and benefits. 

Note 8 - Property and equipment - n 
Property and equipment - net consists of the following at December 3lst:  

Leasehold improvements 
Office furniture and equipment 

Less: accumulated depreciation 

2014 
$ 1,180 

12.239 

13,419 

(13.215) 

204 

2013 
$ 1,180 

12.239 

13,419 

(13.010) 

499 

Depreciation expense amounted to $205 and $323 in 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

Note 9— Board Designated Institutional Reserve 
CU's institutional reserve fund was designated by the Board of Directors, in an amount originally 
totaling $75,000, as a separate organizational fund to be invested in accordance with its investment 
policy (see Note 2) and used for purposes approved by the Board. 

Strategies Employed for Achieving Return Objectives 
The investment strategy of CU is based on a disciplined, consistent and diversified approach 
utilizing multiple asset classes as appropriate. The intent is to accommodate and consider diverse 
strategies deemed reasonable and prudent. 

Invested assets are managed with the goal of protecting principal while generating income 
appropriate to an investment strategy generally characterized by investment advisors as "Moderate" 
or "Moderate Growth." 

Spending Policy 
Decisions with respect to spending from the Institutional Reserve Fund shall be made by the Board 
in compliance with prudence standards. 
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CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

Note 10— Subsequent events 
Management has evaluated all subsequent events or transactions for potential recognition or 
disclosure through April 7, 2015, the date these financial statements were available to be issued. 
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CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2014 

Program General & 
Services Administrative  Fundraising Event Expenses Total 

Salaries, taxes and benefits 
Programs/Events 
Rent and related expenses 
Professional fees 
Office expense 
Travel and meetings 
Postage 
Printing and mailing 
Advertising 
Computer expense 
Telephone 
Insurance 
Depreciation 
Contribution receivable allowance 

$ 146,309 $ 16,729 $ 29,071 $ -  $ 192,109 
1,419 - 486 68,873 70,778 

25,715 3,045 5,075 - 33,835 
22,045 6,599 162 - 28,806 

6,908 896 4,845 - 12,649 
3,418 169 86 - 3,673 
5,264 195 1,793 - 7,252 

17,198 79 981 - 18,258 
31,254 - - - 31,254 

4,751 56 679 - 5,486 

1,979 135 246 - 2,360 
2,348 278 464 - 3,090 

156 19 30 - 205 

- 2,500 - - 2,500 

$ 268,764 $ 30,700 $ 43,918 $ 68,873 $ 412,255 

See accompanying auditor's report. 
-15- 



CITIZENS UTION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2013 

Salaries, taxes and benefits 
Programs/Events 
Rent and related expenses 
Professional fees 
Office expense 
Travel and meetings 
Postage 
Printing and mailing 
Computer expense 
Telephone 
Insurance 
Depreciation 

Program General & 
Services Administrative Fundraising  Event Expenses 

$ 159,724 $ 24,460 $ 37,317 $ - 
1,530 - - 80,533 

24,990 3,818 5,900 - 
7,876 6,846 6,862 - 
4,609 796 4,024 - 
3,598 - 402 - 
7,538 51 2,838 - 

15,862 142 6,263 - 
3,337 110 559 - 
1,827 156 350 - 
2,022 309 477 - 

233 35 55 - 

$  233,146 $ 36,723 $ 65,047 $ 80,533 

Total 

$ 221,501 
82,063 
34,708 
21,584 
9,429 
4,000 

10,427 
22,267 

4,006 
2,333 
2,808 

323 

$ 415,449 

See accompanying auditor's report. 
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